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Sub: Submission of Annual Report for the financial year 2024-25 

Ref: Scrip Code: 540023 | Scrip ID: COLORCHIPS 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Pursuant to Regulation 34 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, please find attached herewith the Notice of the 40™ 

Annual General Meeting ("AGM") and the Annual Report of the Company for the Financial Year 

2024-25. 

The same has also been uploaded on the Company’s website i.e. 

Nttps: VW WLCOLOTCINDSI IDG a .COULS WD-COLLE f Ipod iD    
2024-25.pdf 

The following are the details for the 40% AGM of the Company: 

Tuesday, September 30, 2025 at 11:30 A.M 
  

  

Date and Time of AGM (isT) 

Meeting via Video Conferencing/Other Audio-Visual 

6 Means (“VC" /"OAVM") 
  

Cut-off date for Dispatch of Annual Reports Friday, September 05, 2025 

Cut-off date for Shareholders who are eligible 

for E-voting 

E-voting start date and time Saturday, September 27, 2025 at 9.00 A.M. 

E-voting end date and time Monday, September 29, 2025 at 5.00 P.M. 

Ms. Sarada Putcha, Practicing Company 

Secretary, Hyderabad 

  

Tuesday, September 23, 2025 

  

  

  

Scrutinizer       
  

The same is being uploaded with a delay due to certain technical issues faced by the Company. 

This is for your information and for dissemination to general public. 

For COLORCHIPS-NEW MEDIA LIMITED 

   
Managing Director
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NOTICE 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE FORTIETH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE 

MEMBERS OF M/S. COLORCHIPS NEW MEDIA LIMITED WILL BE HELD ON TUESDAY, THE 

30th, DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2025, AT 11:30 A.M. THROUGH VIDEO CONFERENCE ("VC")/ 

OTHER AUDIO-VISUAL MEANS ("OAVM") FACILITY TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING 

BUSINESSES: 

 

Ordinary Business 

 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the 

Financial Year ended 31st March, 2025 and the Reports of the Board of Directors and 

Auditors thereon. 

 

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Saurabh Ramdorai, (DIN: 07684410) who retires by 

rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. 

 

Special Business 

3. Appointment of Secretarial Auditor for a term of 5 (Five) Consecutive years 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution 

as an Ordinary Resolution:  

 

“RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Section 204 and other applicable 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Appointment and 

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and the applicable provisions of the 

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for 

the time being in force) and basis the recommendation of the Board of Directors of the 

Company, Ms. Sarada Putcha, Practicing Company Secretary, (a Peer Reviewed CS bearing 

COP No. 8735) be and is hereby appointed as Secretarial Auditor of the Company, for a term 

of five (5) consecutive financial years, commencing from the financial year 2025-26 to the 

financial year 2029-30, on such remuneration as may be determined by the Board of 

Directors. 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Directors of the Company be and are hereby severally 

authorized to do all such acts, deeds, things and to sign all such documents and writings as 

may be necessary to give effect to this resolution and for matters connected therewith or 

incidental thereto.” 

 

4. Re-appointment of Mr. Srinivasa Sudhish Ramabhotla (DIN: 00027816) as Managing 

Director. 

To consider and, if thought fit to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution 

as a Special Resolution: 

 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 196, 197 and any other applicable pro visions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) and the rules made there under, as amended 
from time to time, read with Schedule V to the Act, and Articles of Association of the 
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Company and subject to the approval of Central Government or other Government 

authority/agency/board, if any, the consent of the Members of the Company be and is 

hereby accorded to reappoint Mr. Srinivasa Sudhish Ramabhotla (DIN 00027816) as 

Managing Director of the Company for a period of 3 Years with effect from 1st February, 

2025 upon the terms and conditions set out in the Explanatory Statement annexed to the 

Notice convening this meeting (including remuneration to be paid in the event of loss or 

inadequacy of profits in any financial year during the period of 3 years from the date of his 

appointment), with liberty to the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as “the Board” (which term shall be deemed to include any Committee of the Board 
constituted to exercise its powers, including the powers conferred by this Resolution) to 

alter and vary terms and conditions of the said re-appointment in such manner as may be 

agreed to between the Board and Mr. Srinivasa Sudhish Ramabhotla (DIN 00027816).  

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Directors of the Company be and is hereby severally 

authorized to take such steps as may be necessary for obtaining necessary approvals - 

statutory, contractual or otherwise, in relation to the above and to settle all matters arising 

out of and incidental thereto and to sign and execute deeds, applications, documents and 

writings that may be required, on behalf of the Company and generally to do all such other 

acts, deeds, matters and things as may be necessary, proper, expedient or incidental for giving effect to this Resolution.” 

 

5. Increase of Authorized Capital of the Company  

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following Resolution, with or without Modification, 

the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 13, 61 and all other applicable 

provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory modification(s) and 

re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force) and the Rules framed thereunder and is 

hereby accorded to increase the Authorized Share Capital of the Company to Rs. 

21,10,00,000/- (Rupees Twenty-One Crore Ten Lakh Only) consisting of 2,11,00,000 (Two 

Crore Eleven Lakh Only) equity shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten Only) each. 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Memorandum of Association of the Company, be and is 

hereby altered by substituting the existing Clause V. thereof by the following new Clause V. 

as under: 

 

V. The Authorised Capital of the Company is Rs. 21,10,00,000/- (Rupees Twenty-One Crore Ten 

Lakh Only) divided into 2,11,00,000 (Two Crore Eleven Lakh Only) equity shares of Rs. 10/- 

(Rupees Ten Only) each. 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT that subject to and in accordance with the provisions of the 

Act, as may be applicable from time to time, the Board of Directors of the Company be and 

is hereby authorised on behalf of the Company to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things 

as it may, in its absolute discretion, deem necessary and with power on behalf of the 

Company to settle any questions, difficulties or doubts that may arise in this regard without 
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requiring the Board of Directors to secure any further consent or approval of the members of the Company.” 

 

6. Issue of equity shares on Preferential Basis to Promoter Group Company 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following Resolution, with or without Modification, 

the following resolution as a Special Resolution: 

 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 62(1)(c), Section 42 and other applicable provisions, 

if any of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed there under (including any statutory 

modification or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force) and enabling provisions in 

the Articles of Association of the Company and in accordance with the provisions of 

preferential issue as contained in the SEBI (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2018, the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015, the SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of Shares & Takeover) Regulations, 2011, to the 

extent applicable and approvals including from BSE Ltd. (“Stock Exchange”) and all other 

Statutes, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Notifications, Circulars and clarifications as may be 

applicable and other approvals, if any, the approval of the members be and is hereby 

accorded to the Board to offer, issue and allot upto 20,00,000 (Twenty Lakh) equity shares 

of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten Only) at an issue price of Rs. 17.89/-(Seventeen Rupees and Eighty 

Nine Paise Only) per equity share or such price as may be calculated as per the applicable 

provisions of SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, whichever is higher, on preferential basis to Susira 

Holdings Private Limited (Promoter Group) in such manner and on such terms and 

conditions as mentioned in the explanatory statement and as may be determined by the 

Board in its absolute discretion as it may think fit and without requiring any further 

approval or consent from the Members, subject to and in accordance with the provisions of 

the SEBI(ICDR) Regulations and the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the price of this issue has been fixed at Rs. 17.89/-(Seventeen 

Rupees and Eighty Nine Paise Only) and that this shall not be lower than the price  

determined in compliance with the applicable provisions of SEBI (Issue of Capital and 

Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2018 and shall be recomputed, if need be. 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the “Relevant Date” in relation to the issue of these equity 

shares in accordance with the Chapter V of SEBI (ICDR) Regulations shall be Friday, August 

29, 2025. 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the said equity shares to be allotted in demat form only and 

shall rank pari - passu in all respects with the existing equity shares of the Company. 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to determine, vary, 

modify, alter any of the terms and conditions of the proposed issue including reduction of 

the size of the issue, as it may deem expedient in its discretion and further authorized to 

cancel the unsubscribed issued capital which is not subscribed by persons/entities to whom 

the said equity shares were offered under this preferential offer. 
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the above, the Board and/or 

the Company Secretary be and are hereby severally authorized for and on behalf of the 

Company to take all such actions and do all such deeds, matters and things as they may, in 

their absolute discretion, deem necessary, desirable or expedient to the issue or allotment of 

such equity shares and listing thereof with the Stock Exchange as appropriate and to resolve 

and settle all questions and difficulties that may arise in the proposed issue, offer and 

allotment, utilization of issue proceeds and to do all such acts, deeds and things in 

connection therewith and incidental thereto as the Board at its absolute discretion deem fit, 

without being required to seek any further consent or approval of the members or 

otherwise to the end and intent that they shall be deemed to have given their approval 

thereto expressly by the authority of this resolution. 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to delegate all or any of 

the power herein conferred, to any committee or to one or more Directors or executive of 

the Company including making necessary filings with the Stock Exchanges and Regulatory 

Authorities and execution of any documents on behalf of the Company and to represent the 

Company before any governmental authorities and to appoint Consultants, Professional Advisors and Legal Advisors to give effect to the aforesaid Resolution.” 

 

7. Issue of equity shares on Preferential Basis to Non - Promoter 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following Resolution, with or without Modification, 

the following resolution as a Special Resolution: 

 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 62(1)(c), Section 42 and other applicable provisions, 

if any of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed there under (including any statutory 

modification or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force) and enabling provisions in 

the Articles of Association of the Company and in accordance with the provisions of 

preferential issue as contained in the SEBI (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2018, the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015, the SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of Shares & Takeover) Regulations, 2011, to the 

extent applicable and approvals including from BSE Ltd. (“Stock Exchange”) and all other 

Statutes, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Notifications, Circulars and clarifications as may be 

applicable and other approvals, if any, the approval of the members be and is hereby 

accorded to the Board of Directors of the Company  (“Board”) to offer, issue and allot in one 

or more tranches upto 20,00,000 (Twenty Lakh) equity shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten 

Only) each at an issue price of  Rs. 17.89/- (Seventeen Rupees and Eighty Nine Paise Only) 

per equity share on preferential basis to Flixio Services LLP (Non Promoter/Public 

Category) in such manner and on terms and conditions as may be determined by the Board 

in its absolute discretion as it may think fit and without requiring any further approval or 

consent from the Members, subject to and in accordance with the provisions of the 

SEBI(ICDR) Regulations and the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the price of this issue has been fixed at Rs. 17.89/-(Seventeen 

Rupees and Eighty Nine Paise Only) and that this shall not be lower than the price  

determined in compliance with the applicable provisions of SEBI (Issue of Capital and 

Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2018 and shall be recomputed, if need be. 
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the “Relevant Date” in relation to the issue of these equity 
shares in accordance with the Chapter V of SEBI (ICDR) Regulations shall be Friday, August 

29, 2025. 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the said equity shares to be allotted in demat form only and 

shall rank pari - passu in all respects with the existing equity shares of the Company. 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to determine, vary, 

modify, alter any of the terms and conditions of the proposed issue including reduction of 

the size of the issue, as it may deem expedient in its discretion and further authorized to 

cancel the unsubscribed issued capital which is not subscribed by persons/entities to whom 

the said equity shares were offered under this preferential offer. 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the above, the Board and/or 

the Company Secretary be and are hereby severally authorized for and on behalf of the 

Company to take all such actions and do all such deeds, matters and things as they may, in 

their absolute discretion, deem necessary, desirable or expedient to the issue or allotment of 

such equity shares and listing thereof with the Stock Exchange as appropriate and to resolve 

and settle all questions and difficulties that may arise in the proposed issue, offer and 

allotment, utilization of issue proceeds and to do all such acts, deeds and things in 

connection therewith and incidental thereto as the Board at its absolute discretion deem fit, 

without being required to seek any further consent or approval of the members or 

otherwise to the end and intent that they shall be deemed to have given their approval 

thereto expressly by the authority of this resolution. 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to delegate all or any of 

the power herein conferred, to any committee or to one or more Directors or executive of 

the Company including making necessary filings with the Stock Exchanges and Regulatory 

Authorities and execution of any documents on behalf of the Company and to represent the 

Company before any governmental authorities and to appoint Consultants, Professional 

Advisors and Legal Advisors to give effect to the aforesaid Resolution.” 

       By order of the Board 

For COLORCHIPS NEW MEDIA LIMITED 

SD/- 

SRINIVASA SUDHISH RAMABHOTLA 

Managing Director 

DIN: 00027816 

Place: Hyderabad 

Date: 08.09.2025 

Registered Office 

H. No. 8-3-833/85 & 85A, Plot No. 85,  

Phase 1, Kamalapuri Colony, Hyderabad  

500073, India 

CIN: L74110TG1985PLC051404 

Email ID: cs@colorchipsindia.com 

Website: www.colorchipsindia.com 
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Notes:  

 

1. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (‘MCA’) has vide its General Circular No. 09/2024 dated 
September 19, 2024 read with General Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, General 

Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, General Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 5, 

2020 and General Circular No. 09/2023 dated September 25, 2023, (collectively referred to as ‘MCA Circulars’) permitted the holding of the Annual General Meeting (‘AGM’) through 
VC/OAVM without physical presence of the Members at a common venue. Further, the Securities and Exchange Board of India (‘SEBI’) vide its Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/ CFD-

PoD-2/P/CIR/2024/133 dated October 3, 2024 read with para 5.1 and 5.2 of section VI-J of 

chapter VI of the SEBI Master Circular dated July 11, 2023 (collectively referred to as ‘SEBI Circulars’) has also granted relaxation from compliance with certain provisions of SEBI 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and have permitted 

the holding of AGM through VC/OAVM without physical presence of the Members at a common venue. In compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’), SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘the Listing Regulations’) and the MCA Circulars, the 40th AGM of the Company is being held through 

VC/ OAVM. 

 

2. Kfin Technologies Limited will be providing the facility for voting through remote e-voting. 

The procedure for participating in the meeting through VC / OAVM is explained at Note No. 

21C below and is also available on the website of the Company at 

www.colorchipsindia.com. 

 

3. Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, a member entitled to attend and vote at the AGM is 

entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf and the proxy need not be a 

Member of the Company. Since this AGM is being held through VC/OAVM, physical 

attendance of Members has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment 

of proxies by the Members will not be available for the AGM and hence the Proxy Form and 

Attendance Slip are not annexed to this Notice. 

 

4. Institutional/Corporate Shareholders (i.e., other than individuals / HUF, NRI, etc.) are 

required to send a scanned copy of its Board or governing body Resolution/ Authorization 

etc., authorizing its representative to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM on its behalf and 

to vote through remote e-voting. The said Resolution/Authorization shall be sent to the 

Scrutinizer by email through its registered email address to 

cssaradacertifications@gmail.com or cs@colorchipsindia.com with copy marked to 

evoting@kfintech.com. 

 

5. Members can avail the facility of nomination in respect of shares held by them in physical 

form pursuant to the provisions of Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013. Members 

desiring to avail this facility may send their nomination in the prescribed Form No. SH-13 

duly filled in to RTA of the Company. Members holding shares in electronic form may 

contact their respective Depository Participants for availing this facility. 

 

mailto:s@colorchipsindia.com
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6. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has made it mandatory for all companies 

to use the bank account details furnished by the Depositories and the bank account details 

maintained by the Registrar and Transfer Agents for payment of dividend to Members 

electronically. The Company has extended the facility of electronic credit of dividend 

directly to the respective bank accounts of the Member(s) through the Electronic Clearing 

Service (ECS)/National Electronic Clearing Service (NECS)/Real Time Gross Settlement 

(RTGS)/Direct Credit, etc. As directed by SEBI, the Members holding shares in physical 

form are requested to submit particulars of their bank account along with the original 

cancelled cheque bearing the name of the Member to RTA/Company to update their Bank 

Account details. Members holding shares in demat form are requested to update their Bank 

Account details with their respective Depository Participant. 

 

7. SEBI has decided that securities of listed companies can be transferred only in 

dematerialized form. In view of the above and to avail various benefits of 

dematerialization, Members are advised to dematerialize the shares held by them in 

physical form. 

 

8. For members holding shares in physical form, SEBI vide its Master Circular 

SEBI/HO/MIRSD/POD1/P/CIR/ 2024/37 dated 7th May 2024 read with 

SEBI/HO/MIRSD/POD-1/P/CIR/2024/81 dated 10th June 2024, as amended from time to 

time, has mandated furnishing of PAN linked with Aadhaar and KYC details (i.e., postal 

address with PIN code, mobile number, bank account details, PAN linked with Aadhaar 

etc.). In case any of the aforesaid documents / details are not available in the record of the 

RTA, the member shall not be eligible to lodge grievance or avail any service request from 

the RTA until they furnish complete KYC details. Further, with effect from 1st April 2024, 

any payment of dividend shall only be made in electronic mode to such members. The 

Company has made relevant intimations to the members from time-to-time for updation of 

PAN, KYC, Bank details and Nomination in the Forms ISR-1, ISR-2, ISR-3 and SH-13.  

 

Members may please note that SEBI vide its Circular 

SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/CIR/2022/8 dated 25th January, 2022 has mandated 

the Listed Companies to issue securities in dematerialized form only while processing 

service requests viz. Issue of duplicate securities certificate; claim from Unclaimed 

Suspense Account; Renewal/ Exchange of securities certificate; Endorsement; Sub-

division/Splitting of securities certificate; Consolidation of securities certificates/ folios; 

Transmission and Transposition. Accordingly, Members are requested to make service 

requests by submitting a duly filled and signed Form ISR-4. It may be noted that any 

service request can be processed only after the folio is KYC Compliant. 

 

In view of the above, members holding shares in physical form are requested to send self-

attested copy of valid PAN card (linked with Aadhaar) or latest Demat account CML copy 

duly attested by DP, KYC details duly mentioned in ISR – 1 form (mobile number and email 

id are mandatory), ISR-2 form and Nominee Form (SH-13) immediately to the Company’s 
Registrars & Transfer Agents i.e. M/s. Kfin Technologies Limited (“the RTA”) by post or 
courier. The required forms (ISR-1, ISR-2, SH-13 etc.) can be downloaded from 
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www.kfintech.com or send a request mail to kfinkart.support@kfintech.com for soft copy 

forms. 

 

ELECTRONIC DISPATCH OF ANNUAL REPORT AND PROCESS FOR REGISTRATION OF 

EMAIL ID FOR OBTAINING ANNUAL REPORT 

 

9. In Compliance with the MCA circulars and SEBI Circular, Notice of the AGM along with the 

Annual Report 2024-25 is being sent only through electronic mode to those Members 

whose email addresses are registered with the Company, Members may note that the 

Notice and Annual Report 2024-25 will also be available on the Company’s website 
www.colorchipsindia.com, website of the stock exchange i.e. www.bseindia.com.. 

 

10. Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM shall be counted for the purpose of 

reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Act. 

 

11. Since the AGM will be held through VC/OAVM, the Route Map is not annexed in this Notice. 

 

12.  Members are requested to: 

 

(a) intimate to RTA, changes, if any, in their registered addresses at an early date, in case of 

Shares held in physical form; 

 

(b) intimate to the respective Depository Participant, changes, if any, in their registered 

addresses at an early date, in case of Shares held in dematerialized form 

 

(c) quote their folio numbers/Client ID/DP ID in all correspondence; 

 

(d) Consolidate their holdings into one folio in case they hold Shares under multiple folios 

in the identical order of names; and 

 

(e) Register their Permanent Account Number (PAN) with their Depository Participants, in 

case of Shares held in dematerialized form and RTA/ Company, in case of Shares held in 

physical form, as directed by SEBI. 

 

13. Non-Resident Indian Members are requested to inform Registrar and Share Transfer Agent 

of the Company in any change in their residential status on return to India for permanent 

settlement, particulars of their bank account maintained in India with complete name, 

branch account type, account number and address of the bank with pin code number, if not 

furnished earlier. 

 

14. The Notice of AGM along with the Annual Report 2024-25 is being sent to all the Members 

whose name appear in the Register of Members/List of Beneficial Owners received from 

the RTA as on Friday, September 05, 2025 by electronic mode to those members whose 

email address is registered with the Company / RTA / Depositories. 

 

http://www.bseindia.com/
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15. The Annual Report of the Company circulated to the Members of the Company will be made available on the Company’s website at www.colorchipsindia.com.  

 

16.  Members holding shares in physical mode and who have not updated their email addresses 

with the company are requested to update their email addresses by writing to the company 

at cs@colorchipsindia.com along with the copy of the signed request letter mentioning the 

name and address of the Member, self-attested copy of the PAN card, and self-attested copy 

of any document (eg.: Driving License, Election Identity Card, Passport) in support of the 

address of the Member. Members holding shares in dematerialized mode are requested to 

register or update their email addresses with the relevant Depository Participants. 

 

17. The Company is pleased to provide the members the facility to vote on the items of 

business mentioned in the notice through electronic means in accordance with the 

provisions of section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with relevant rules made 

thereunder and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, as amended, and in 

this regard the Company has appointed Kfin Technologies Limited for providing e-voting 

services to the members of the Company. 

 

18. Subject to the receipt of requisite number of votes, the resolutions mentioned in the Notice 

shall be deemed to be passed at the Annual General Meeting of the Company. The result 

declared, along with the Scrutinizer’s Report, will be placed on the Company’s website after 
the result is declared by the Chairman or any other person authorized by the Chairman, 

and the same shall be communicated to BSE Ltd. 

 

19. Mrs. Sarada Putcha, Practicing Company Secretary has been appointed as the Scrutinizer to 

scrutinize the e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner. 

 

20. PROCEDURE AND THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS VOTING 

ELECTRONICALLY ARE AS UNDER: 

a) In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the 

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended by the 

Companies (Management and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 and Regulation 

44(1) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company is pleased to provide members facility 

to exercise their right to vote on all the Resolutions proposed to be considered at the 

40th Annual General Meeting (AGM) by electronic means and the business may be 

transacted through e-voting services. The facility of casting votes by the Members using 

an electronic voting system from a place than venue of the 40th Annual General Meeting (AGM) (“remote e-voting”) will be provided by (Kfin Technologies Limited). 
 

The Company has engaged the services of Kfin Technologies Limited for providing e 

voting services. In case any member required help regarding e voting can contact with 

Kfin technologies Limited at evoting@kfintech.com, or at 1800 309 4001. 

 

b) The remote e-voting period begins on Saturday, September 27, 2025, at 9:00 A.M. 

and ends on Monday, September 29, 2025, at 5:00 P.M. The remote e-voting module 

http://www.colorchipsindia.com/
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shall be disabled by Kfin Technologies Limited for voting thereafter. The Members, 

whose names appear in the Register of Members / Beneficial Owners as on the record 

date (cut-off date) i.e. Tuesday, September 23, 2025, may cast their vote 

electronically. The voting right of shareholders shall be in proportion to their share in 

the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on the above said cut-off date.  

 

The way to vote electronically on kfin e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are 
mentioned below: 

 

Step 1: Access to Kfin e-Voting system 

 

A. Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders 

holding securities in demat mode. 

i) In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed 

Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote 

through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. 

Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat 

accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 

 

Login method for remote e-voting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat 

mode is given below: 

 

Type of shareholders  Login Method 

Individual Shareholders 

holding securities in 

demat mode with NSDL. 

1. If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please 

visit the e-Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by 

typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ 

either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home 

page of e-Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial 
Owner” icon under “Login” which is available under “IDeAS” 

section. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your 

User ID and Password. After successful authentication, you 

will be able to see e-Voting services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-

Voting page. Click on options available against company name 

or e-Voting service provider - NSDL and you will be re-

directed to NSDL e-Voting website for casting your vote 

during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting 

& voting during the meeting. 

 

2. If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to 

register is available at https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/. Select 

“Register Online for IDeAS” Portal or click at 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp  

 

3. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by 

typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ 

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
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either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home 

page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A 

new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. 

your sixteen digit demat account number held with NSDL), 

Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the 

screen. After successful authentication, you will be requested 

to select the name of the Company and the e-voting Service 

Provider name, i.e., KFintech. On successful selection you will 

be redirected to KFintech e-voting page for casting your vote 

during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting 

& voting during the meeting. 

Individual Shareholders 

holding securities in 

demat mode with CDSL 

1.   Existing users who have opted for Easi / Easiest, they can 

login through their user id and password. Option will be made 

available to reach e-Voting page without any further 

authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest are 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or 

www.cdslindia.com and click on New System Myeasi. 

 

2. After successful login of Easi/Easiest the user will be also able 

to see the E Voting Menu. The Menu will have links of ESP i.e. 

KFintech e-voting Portal. Click on e-voting service provider 

name to cast your vote. 

 

3. If the user is not  registered for Easi/Easiest, option to 

register is available at 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistra

tion 

 

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by 

providing demat Account Number and PAN No. from a link in 

www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will authenticate 

the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as 

recorded in the demat Account. After successful 

authentication, user will be provided links for the respective 

ESP i.e. KFintech where the e-Voting is in progress. 

Individual Shareholders 

(holding securities in 

demat mode) login 

through their depository 

participants 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat 

account through your Depository Participant registered with 

NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility.  Once login, you will be able to 

see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting option, you will be 

redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful 

authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on 

options available against company name or e-Voting service 

provider- KFintech and you will be redirected to e-Voting 

website of KFintech for casting your vote during the remote e-

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login
http://www.cdslindia.com/
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Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the 

meeting. 

 

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use 

Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical 

issues related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL. 

 

Login type Helpdesk details 

Individual Shareholders holding 

securities in demat mode with 

NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact 

NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at 

evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at 022-48867000 / 022-

24997000 or Kfin Technologies Limited 

evoting@kfintech.com or contact at toll free no. 1800 

309 4001. 

Individual Shareholders holding 

securities in demat mode with 

CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact 

CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free 

no. 1800225533 or Kfin Technologies Limited 

evoting@kfintech.com or contact at toll free no.1800 309 

4001. 

 

B) Login Method for shareholders other than Individual shareholders holding securities 

in demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical mode. 

 

How to Log-in to KFintech e-Voting website? 

 

1. Visit the e-Voting website of KFintech. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 

https://www.evoting.kfintech.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.  

 

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is 
available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. 
 

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a 

Verification Code as shown on the screen. 

 

Alternatively, if you are already registered with KFintech for e-voting, you can use your 

existing User ID and password for casting the vote. 

 

4. Your User ID details are given below : 

 

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat 

(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical 

 Your User ID is: 

a) For Members who hold shares in 

demat account with NSDL. 

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit 

Client ID 
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For example if your DP ID is IN300*** 

and Client ID is 12****** then your user 

ID is IN300***12******. 

b) For Members who hold shares in 

demat account with CDSL. 

16 Digit Beneficiary ID 

For example if your Beneficiary ID is 

12************** then your user ID is 

12************** 

c) For Members holding shares in 

Physical Form. 

EVEN Number followed by Folio Number 

registered with the company 

For example if folio number is 001*** and 

EVEN is 101456 then user ID is 

101456001*** 
 

 

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:  

 

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can use your existing password 

to login and cast your vote. 

 

b) If you are using KFintech e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the ‘initial password’ which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will 
force you to change your password. 

 

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’? 

 

(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your ‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email 
sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open the 

attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file is 

your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL 

account or folio number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains 

your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’.  
 

(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in 

process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered. 

 

6.  If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “ Initial password” or have 
forgotten your password: 

 

a)  Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat 
account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting@kfintech.com. 

b)  Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) 
option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a 

request at evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio 

number, your PAN, your name and your registered address etc. 

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/NewUser.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/PhysicalUser.jsp
http://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
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d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the 

votes on the e-Voting system of NSDL. 

 

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on 
the check box. 

 

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button. 
 

9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open. 

 

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting 

system. 

 

How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on KFintech e-Voting 

system? 

1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVENT” in 
which you are holding shares and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in active 

status. 

2. Select “EVENT” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-

Voting period and casting your vote during the General Meeting. For joining virtual 

meeting, you need to click on “VC/OAVM” link placed under “Join General Meeting”. 
3. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens. 

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the 

number of shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted. 
5. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.  
6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on 

the confirmation page. 

7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your 

vote. 

 

General Guidelines for shareholders 

1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to 

send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter 

etc. with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are 

authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to cssaradacertifications@gmail.com 

with a copy marked to evoting@kfintech.com. 

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take 

utmost care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be 

disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical 

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/NewUser.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/PhysicalUser.jsp
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User Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the 
password.  

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for 

Shareholders and e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download 

section of http://evoting.kfintech.com or call on toll free no.: 1800 309 4001  or  at  

KFINTECH TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED at  evoting@kfintech.com. 

 

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the 

depositories for procuring user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-

voting for the resolutions set out in this notice: 

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, 

scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned copy 

of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhaar Card) by email to 

cs@colorchipsindia.com 

 

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + 

CLID or 16 digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account 

statement, PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested 

scanned copy of Aadhaar Card) to cs@colorchipsindia.com. If you are an Individual 

shareholders holding securities in demat mode, you are requested to refer to the login 

method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual 

meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode. 

 

3. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for 

procuring user id and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned 

documents. 

 

4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by 

Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are 

allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and 

Depository Participants. Shareholders are required to update their mobile number 

and email ID correctly in their demat account in order to access e-Voting facility. 

 

B. Voting at e-AGM:  

i) Only those members/shareholders, who will be present in the e-AGM through video 

conferencing facility and have not cast their vote through remote e-voting & are 

otherwise not barred from doing so, are eligible to vote through e-voting in the e-AGM. 

 

ii) However, members who have voted through remote e-voting will be eligible to attend 

the e-AGM. 

 

iii) Members attending the e-AGM shall be counted for the purpose of reckoning the 

quorum under section 103 of the Act. 

 

iv) The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions 

mentioned above for remote e-voting. 

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/PhysicalUser.jsp
mailto:cs@colorchipsindia.com
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
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C. Instructions for members for attending the e-AGM: 

i) The procedure for attending meeting & e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the 

instructions mentioned above for e-voting.  

 

ii) The link for VC/OAVM to attend meeting will be available where the EVSN of Company 

will be displayed after successful login as per the instructions mentioned above for e-

voting.  

 

iii) Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the 

meeting. However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM. 

 

iv) Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops / IPads for better 

experience. 

 

v) Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good 

speed to avoid any disturbance during the meeting. 

 

vi) While all efforts would be made to make the VC/ OAVM meeting smooth, participants 

connecting through mobile devices, tablets, laptops etc. may at times experience 

audio/video loss due to fluctuation in their respective networks. Use of a stable Wi-Fi 

or LAN connection can mitigate some of the technical glitches. 

 

vii) Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker shareholder will 

only be allowed to express their views/ask questions during the meeting. 

 

viii) Members can login and join 15 (fifteen) minutes prior to the schedule time, join the 

meeting at scheduled time; window for joining shall be kept open till the expiry of 30 

(Thirty) minutes after the schedule time; or the closing of the meeting, whichever is 

earlier.  

 

D. General Instructions: 

i) The Board of Directors has appointed Mrs. Sarada Putcha, Practicing Company 

Secretary (ACS No. 21717, CP No. 8735) as the Scrutinizer to the e-voting process and 

e-voting at the e-AGM in a fair and transparent manner. 

 

ii) The Chairman shall formally propose to the members participating through VC/OAVM 

facility to vote on the resolutions as set out in the Notice of the 40th AGM and announce 

the start of the casting of vote through the e-voting system of NSDL. 

 

iii) The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of voting at the e-AGM, first 

count the votes cast at the meeting, thereafter unblock the votes through e-voting in 

the presence of at least two witnesses, not in the employment of the Company and make a consolidated Scrutinizer’s report of the total votes cast in favour and against, if 
any, to the Chairman of the Company, who shall countersign the same. 
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iv) The Scrutinizer shall submit her report to the Chairman of the Company, who shall 

declare the result of the voting.  

 

v) The results declared along with the scrutinizer’s report shall be placed on the Company’s website www.colorchipsindia.com and on the website of KFintech https:// 

www.evoting@kfintech.com and shall also be communicated to the stock exchanges. 

The resolutions shall be deemed to be passed at the AGM of the Company. 

  

21. The voting results declared along with the Scrutinizer’s Report will be placed on the company’s website www.colorchipsindia.com immediately after the declaration of the 
result by the Chairman or a person authorized by the Chairman. The results will also be 

immediately forwarded to the BSE Ltd. 

       By order of the Board 

For COLORCHIPS NEW MEDIA LIMITED 

SD/- 

SRINIVASA SUDHISH RAMABHOTLA 

Managing Director 

DIN: 00027816 

 

Place: Hyderabad 

Date: 08.09.2025 
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT 

 

As required by Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) the following Explanatory 

Statement sets out all material facts relating to the business mentioned under Item No. 3 to 7: 

 

Item No. 3 

Appointment of Secretarial Auditor for a term of 5 (Five) consecutive years 

 

Pursuant to the amended provisions of Regulation 24A of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘SEBI LODR Regulations’) vide SEBI Notification dated December 12, 2024 and provisions of Section 204 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) and Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration 
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors at their 

respective meetings have approved and recommended the appointment of Ms. Sarada Putcha, 

Practicing Company Secretary (Peer Reviewed Company Secretary in Practice) as Secretarial 

Auditor of the Company for a term of 5 (Five) consecutive years to hold office from Financial 

Year 2025-26 to Financial Year 2029-30 on such terms and conditions as may be mutually 

agreed between the Company and the Secretarial Auditor. The Company has received necessary 

consent and certificate confirming her eligibility to be appointed as Secretarial Auditor as per 

applicable provisions and that she is not debarred or disqualified in any manner. She has over a 

decade of experience in providing professional services including secretarial compliance, 

company law advisory, filings, incorporations, and foreign investment-related services. 

Accordingly, the Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution as set out in Item No. 3 of this 

Notice for approval of the Members.  

 

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMP), or their relatives have any financial or 

other interest in the proposed resolution.  

 

Item No. 4:  

Re-appointment of Mr. Srinivasa Sudhish Ramabhotla (DIN: 00027816) as Managing 

Director 

Mr. Srinivasa Sudhish Ramabhotla (DIN: 00027816), Chairman and Managing Director of the 

Company was appointed for a period of 3 years w.e.f. 01.02.2022 to 31.01.2025 vide approval of 

the shareholders at the 37th AGM of the Company and was eligible for further re-appointment. 

The Board of the Company deliberated upon his re-appointment as Managing Director of the 

Company considering his significant contributions and leadership in the growth and strategic 

direction of the Company.  

 

Accordingly, the Board of the Company, upon recommendation of the Nomination & 

Remuneration Committee, in their meetings approved the said re-appointment for a period of 3 

years w.e.f 01.02.2025 till 31.01.2028 on such terms and conditions as mentioned in the 

resolution above subject to the approval of the shareholders. Pursuant to Section 196(3) and 

other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder, the said 

appointment also requires the approval of the shareholders by means of a special resolution. 
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The key terms and conditions of his re-appointment and other benefits, are detailed in the 

resolution set out in the Notice. Mr. Srinivasa Sudhish Ramabhotla shall be liable to retire by 

rotation. 

 

Brief Profile of Mr. Srinivasa Sudhish Ramabhotla (DIN: 00027816) 

Mr. Srinivasa Sudhish Ramabhotla, aged 58 years, is the Promoter, Chairman and Managing 

Director of the Company with over 34 years of rich experience in business management and 

corporate strategy. He holds a graduate degree in Law, was conferred an honorary doctorate by 

Burkes University, UK, and is an alumnus of Harvard Business School, Boston, USA. 

 

He has been instrumental in steering the Company towards growth, innovation, and global 

recognition. Under his leadership, the Company has made significant strides in its core business 

areas. 

 

Mr. Sudhish has received numerous prestigious awards in recognition of his outstanding 

contributions across various fields, including the Udhyoga Prathibha Ratan Award by the All 

India Business Development Association, the Gem of India Award by the All India Achievers 

Association, the Rashtriya Ratan Award and Indira Gandhi Sadhbhavana Award by the Global 

Economic Council, and the Samaikya Bharata Gourav Satkar by the Delhi Telugu Academy. He 

was also recognized for his significant contributions to the Indian animation industry by Toon 

Boom Technologies, Canada, and notably served as a jury member of the International Emmy 

Awards Committee in 2006. 

 

In accordance with Section 196 and 197 of the Companies Act, 2013, and other applicable 

provisions, read with Schedule V to the Act and Articles of Associations of the Company, the terms 

and conditions for the re-appointment and remuneration are now being placed before the 

members for their approval by way of Special Resolution. 

 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section II of Part II of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013, where 

in any financial year, the Company has Nil Profits or inadequate profits, therefore the Managing 

Director shall be paid remuneration as mentioned herewith. Information required under Section 

II, Part II of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 is as follows: 

I.  GENERAL INFORMATION 

Nature of Industry The Company is engaged in Media and Entertainment Sector.   

Date of commencement 

of commercial operation 

The Company was incorporated on 10th May, 1985 and it is fully 

Active and Operational. 

In case of new Company, 

expected date of 

Commencement of 

activities as per project 

approved by FI, 

appearing in the 

prospectus 

Not Applicable 
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Financial Performance 

Amount in ₹ (Lakhs) 

Financial parameters FY 2024-25 FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23 

Turnover (operational 

revenue) 
68 103 145 

Net profit after tax -1,002 2 35 

Amount of dividend paid Nil Nil Nil 

Rate of dividend declared Nil Nil Nil 

Foreign Investments or 

collaborations 

Nil 

II.  INFORMATION ABOUT THE APPOINTEE 

Background Details  Mr. Srinivasa Sudhish Ramabhotla (DIN: 00027816), aged 58 years, 

is the Chairman and Managing Director of the Company. He brings 

with him over 34 years of extensive experience in business 

management and strategic leadership across various sectors. He 

holds a graduate degree in Law, has been conferred an honorary 

doctorate by Burkes University, UK, and is an alumnus of Harvard 

Business School, Boston, USA. His visionary leadership has been instrumental in driving the Company’s growth and innovation over 
the years. The details of his membership and chairmanship in 

committees of the Company and other companies as on date are 

provided in the Corporate Governance Report forming part of this 

Annual Report. 

Past remuneration 

( per annum) 

  

FY 2024-25 – Nil 

FY 2023-24 – Nil 

FY 2022-23 – Nil 

Job profile and suitability Mr. Srinivasa Sudhish Ramabhotla, as Chairman and Managing 

Director, is responsible for the overall control of the Company, 

including strategic planning, financial management, operations, and 

business development. He also regularly reviews the performance 

of all Directors and takes necessary steps to improve the overall 

efficiency and performance of the Company. Accordingly, he is 

suitable to act as the Managing Director of the Company. 

Recognition and Awards Mr. Srinivasa Sudhish Ramabhotla has received a number of awards 

by various organizations in recognition of his contributions and 

accomplishments in various fields such as Udhyoga Prathibha Ratan 

Award by All Indian Business Development Association, Gem of 

India Award by All India Achievers Association, Rashtriya Ratan 
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Award & Indira Gandhi Sadhbhavana Award by Global Economic 

Council, Samaikya Bharata Gourav Satkar by Delhi Telugu Academy 

Award for contribution to Indian Animation Industry from M/s. 

Toon Boom Technologies (Canada) and was also a jury member of 

International Emmy Awards Committee, 2006. 

Remuneration proposed The overall remuneration, including perquisites and commission, 

payable to Mr. Srinivasa Sudhish Ramabhotla (DIN: 00027816) shall 

not exceed 5% of the net profits of the Company in any financial 

year or such higher limits as may be prescribed under Section 197 

read with applicable rules and Schedule V of the Companies Act, 

2013. In the event of inadequacy or absence of profits during any 

financial year, he shall be entitled to receive the proposed 

remuneration as minimum remuneration, subject to the ceilings 

specified in Schedule V. 

Any clarification, variation, or modification in the remuneration 

structure shall be determined by the Nomination and Remuneration 

Committee, and may be varied as desired by him and approved by 

the Committee from time to time.  

Comparative 

remuneration profile 

with respect to industry, 

size of the Company, 

profile of the position 

and person. 

Taking into consideration the size of the Company, the qualification 

and experience and the profile being handled by him, the 

remuneration as mentioned above is on par with industry 

standards and also on par with remuneration being paid to similar 

position in other Companies. 

Pecuniary relationship 

directly or indirectly 

with the Company, or 

relationship with the 

managerial personnel if 

any 

Apart from the remuneration received in his capacity as Chairman 

and Managing Director, Mr. Srinivasa Sudhish Ramabhotla does not 

have any other pecuniary transaction or relationship with the 

Company. He is also not related to any other managerial personnel 

of the Company. 

III.  OTHER 

INFORMATION 

 

Reasons of loss or 

inadequacy of profits 

The loss or inadequacy of profits during the year under review is 

primarily due to industry challenges, including market fluctuations, 

intense competition, and a slowdown in industry growth. 

Additionally, changing consumer preferences have impacted 

profitability. 

 

Steps taken or proposed 

to be taken for 

The Company has taken necessary measures to stabilize existing 

projects and is actively pursuing new business acquisitions aligned 
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improvement with its core operations to drive growth and improve performance. 

Expected increase in 

productivity and profits 

The Company has drawn up an Annual Business Plan aimed at 

achieving improved margins in the current and upcoming financial 

years, driving higher productivity and enhanced profitability. 

IV. DISCLOSURES: 

Details of proposed 

Remuneration 

Disclosures relating to all elements of the remuneration package 

including salary, benefits, bonuses, pensions, fixed components, 

performance-linked incentives and criteria, service contract details, notice period, and severance fees are provided in the Directors’ 
Report under the heading “Corporate Governance Report” forming 
part of this Annual Report. 

 

The Board recommends the Special Resolution as set out in Item No.  4 of this Notice for 

approval of the Members. 

 

Mr. Srinivasa Sudhish Ramabhotla, the appointee is not related to any director, Manager, Key 

Managerial Personnel  

He is deemed to be concerned / interested in the resolution set out at Item No. 4 in the Notice. 

Further their relatives may be considered/deemed to be concerned / interested in the said 

resolution. 

 

Except as stated above, none of the Directors, Manager, Key Managerial Personnel of the 

Company, and any relatives of such Director, Manager, Key Managerial Personnel are in anyway 

concerned or interested in the resolution except to the extent of Equity Shares held by them in 

the Company. 

 

Item No. 5: 

Increase of Authorized Capital of the Company 

 

It is intended to raise the required funds by way of induction of the fresh equity share capital in 

the Company and it would therefore be necessary to increase the Authorised Share Capital. It is 

proposed to increase the Authorised Share Capital Rs. 21,10,00,000/- (Rupees Twenty-One 

Crore Ten Lakh Only) consisting of 2,11,00,000 (Two Crore Eleven Lakh Only) equity shares of 

Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten Only) each. 

 

For the above purpose, it would be necessary to substitute the existing Clause V of the 

Memorandum of Association of the Company with a new Clause V. In accordance with the 

provisions of Sections 13, 61 and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 

2013 (the Act) and the Rules framed there under, it would be necessary to obtain the approval 

of the members for the increase in Authorised Share Capital of the Company by way of an 

ordinary resolution. The Board recommends the Resolution in Item No. 5 as ordinary resolution. 

The existing and the proposed Memorandum of Association of the Company are available for 

inspection by any Member at the Registered Office of the Company. 
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None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMP), or their relatives have any financial or 

other interest in the proposed resolution.  

 

Item No. 6 & 7:  

Issue of Equity Shares on Preferential Basis to Promoter Group Company and Non-

Promoter 

 

To meet working capital requirements and other general corporate expense/purposes, the 

Company proposes to raise capital by issuing equity shares on a preferential basis to certain 

identified Promoter and Non-Promoter investors. Accordingly, the Board proposes to issue 

equity shares to the persons as mentioned in Annexure A in one or more  tranches, in such 

manner and on terms and conditions as may be determined by the Board subject to and in 

accordance the provisions of the SEBI(ICDR) Regulations, Companies Act and subject to 

necessary approvals from BSE Ltd. 

 

Pursuant to provisions of Section 62(1)(c) and Section 42 of Companies Act, 2013 and 

Regulation 160 of SEBI(ICDR) Regulations, 2018, any preferential allotment of securities is 

required to be approved by the shareholders by way of Special Resolution. Further, in terms of 

Regulation 163 of SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, Section 62 and Section 42 read with rules made 

thereunder, the following disclosures are required to be made in the explanatory statement to 

the notice of general meeting:  

 

1. Objects of the preferential issue: 

The proceeds from the proposed preferential issue will be utilized for: 

 Towards working capital requirements; 

 General corporate purposes; 

 

2. Particulars of the offer including date of passing of Board resolution: 

The Board in its meeting held on Monday, September 08, 2025 has approved the issue of 

the following: 

S. No Particulars No. of securities 

1 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 40,00,000 

 

3. Kinds of securities offered and the price at which security is being offered: 

The Board in its meeting held on Monday, September 08, 2025 has approved the issue of 

the following: 

S. No Particulars No. of securities Issue Price (Rs.)* 

1 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each  40,00,000 7,15,60,000 

*Face Value of Rs.10/- each and a premium of Rs. 7.89/-                                         

each 

 

4. Basis or justification for the price (including premium, if any) at which the offer or 

invitation is being made: 
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The price of the above mentioned issue has been fixed at Rs. 17.89/- per share i.e., face value 

of Rs.10/- each and premium of Rs. 7.89/-                                        

each. 

The Company has obtained a valuation report dated 06.09.2025 from CA Govardhan Reddy 

Pochimireddy, Registered Valuer (Registration No.: IBBI/RV/06/2019/10725) and the 

Independent Registered Valuer has arrived at a price of Rs. 17.89/- per share. 

 

In terms of the applicable provisions of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, the price, at which the 

securities shall be issued and allotted is Rs. 17.89/- each, which is not lower than the price 

determined by the Independent Registered Valuer. The same is in compliance and in 

accordance with applicable of SEBI (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2018 as applicable. The Articles of Association of the issuer does not provide 

for any method of determination of any price and accordingly, the price has been 

determined as mentioned above. The AGM Notice, preferential issue details, pricing, 

valuation report and other details were placed before a committee of Independent Directors 

in their meeting. All the independent directors were present in the meeting and all the 

Independent Directors have approved the same. 

 

5. Relevant date with reference to which the price has been arrived at: The “Relevant Date” in relation to the issue of these Securities in accordance with the 
Chapter V of SEBI (ICDR) Regulations shall be Friday, August 29, 2025, being the date that is 

30 (thirty) days prior to the date of the AGM (As the relevant date falls on a weekend, the 

day preceding the weekend has been considered) 

 

6. Name and address of valuer who performed valuation: 

The Company has obtained a valuation certificate from CA Govardhan Reddy Pochimireddy, 

Registered Valuer (Registration No.: IBBI/RV/06/2019/10725) having its office at Plot No 

29 Vikaspuri Colony, Near ESI to AG Colony Road, SR Nagar, Hyderabad– 500038 which is in 

accordance with Regulation 164 read with Regulation 166A of SEBI (Issue of Capital and 

Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2018 as applicable. The same shall be available on 

the website of the Company at https://www.colorchipsindia.com/announcements/ 

 

7. Maximum number of specified securities to be issued/amount which the company 

intends to raise by way of such securities: 

The Board in its meeting held on Monday, September 08, 2025 has approved the issue of the 

following: 

S. No Particulars No of securities Issue Price 

(Rs.) 

Amount Rs. 

1 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each  40,00,000 17.89 7,15,60,000 

 

8. Intent of the promoters, directors, key managerial personnel or senior management 

of the issuer to subscribe to the offer: 

Susira Holdings Private Limited (Promoter Group) intends to subscribe to 20,00,000 equity 

shares. 

Except as stated above, none of the Promoters, Directors, KMPs or senior management of 

the issuer are subscribing to the issue and except as stated above no contribution is being 

https://www.colorchipsindia.com/announcements/
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made by the promoters or directors or KMPs or senior management either as part of the 

offer or separately in furtherance of objects. 

 

9. Shareholding pattern of the issuer before and after the preferential issue: 

The Pre and Post shareholding pattern of the Company is given below: 

Sl. 

No. 

  

Category 

  

Pre-issue* Post-issue 

No. of shares 

held 

% of 

share 

holding 

No. of shares 

held 

% of 

share 

holding 

A Promoters’ holding         

1 Indian       

  Individual 68,63,377  40.35 68,63,377 32.67 

  Bodies corporate 42,42,263 24.94 62,42,263 29.71 

  Sub-total 1,11,05,640 65.29 1,31,05,640 62.38 

2 Foreign promoters - - - - 

  Sub-total (A) 1,11,05,640 65.29 1,31,05,640 62.38 

B Non-promoters’ holding         

1 Institutional investors -  -  -  -  

  Mutual funds - - - - 

2 Non-institutional Investors  -  - -  -  

  Private corporate bodies 2,95,209 1.74 22,95,209 10.92 

  Resident Individuals  54,96,914 32.32 54,96,914 26.16 

  NRI 30,178 0.18 30,178 0.14 

  

Others (Clearing Members 

and HUF) 81,959 0.48 81,959 0.39 

  Sub-total (B) 59,04,260 34.71 79,04,260 37.62 

  Grand Total (A+B) 1,70,09,900 100 2,10,09,900 100 

*As at September 05, 2025 

 

Assumptions: 

 The post issue shareholding pattern in the above table has been prepared on the basis 

that the Proposed Allottees would have subscribed to and been allotted all the Equity 

Shares. In the event for any reason, the Proposed Allottees do not or are unable to 

subscribe to and/or are not allotted the Equity Shares, the shareholding pattern in the 

above table would undergo corresponding changes.  

 It is further assumed that shareholding of the Company in all other categories will 

remain unchanged. 

 

10. Time frame within which the preferential issue shall be completed: 

Pursuant to Regulation 170(1) of SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, allotment pursuant to the special 

resolutions shall be completed within a period of fifteen days from the date of passing of 

such resolution or in the event allotment of securities would require any approval(s) from 

any regulatory authority or the Central Government, the period of fifteen days shall be 

counted from the date of the order on such application or the date of approval or 

permission, as the case may be. 
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11. Identity of the natural persons who are the ultimate beneficial owners of the shares 

proposed to be allotted and/or who ultimately control the proposed allottees: 

The same has been disclosed in Annexure A. 

 

12. The percentage of post preferential issue capital that may be held by the allottee(s) 

and change in control, if any, in the issuer consequent to the preferential issue: There 

shall be No change in the management or control of the Company pursuant to the aforesaid 

issue and allotment of securities. However, the percentage of shareholding and voting rights 

exercised by the shareholders of the Company will change accordingly. The pre and post 

shareholding of the proposed allottees has been disclosed in Annexure A.  

 

13. Undertakings: 

The Company hereby undertakes and confirms the following: 

 that the issuer shall re-compute the price of the specified securities in terms of the 

provision of SEBI (ICDR) Regulations where it is required to do so; 

 if the amount payable on account of the re-computation of price is not paid within the 

time stipulated in these regulations, the specified securities shall continue to be locked- 

in till the time such amount is paid by the allottees; 

 Neither the Company nor any of its Promoters or Directors are wilful defaulters or  

fraudulent borrowers; 

 None of its Directors or Promoters are fugitive economic offenders; 

 The said preferential issue is not for consideration other than cash; 

 The Company is eligible to make the Preferential Issue to its Investor under Chapter V of 

the SEBI ICDR Regulations; 

 The Company shall make an application to BSE Ltd. at which the existing shares are 

listed, for listing of the aforementioned Equity Shares; 

 The issue of Equity Shares shall be made in accordance with the provisions of the 

Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company, the Companies Act, 2013 and 

relevant regulations of SEBI (ICDR) Regulations and shall be made in a dematerialized 

form only; 

 

14. The current and proposed status of the allottee(s) post the preferential issues namely, 

promoter or non-promoter: 

The current and proposed status of all the allottees shall remain the same post the 

preferential issue i.e., the Promoter Group Company shall remain a promoter group company 

and the Public Category allottee shall remain in Public Category. 

 

15. Material terms of raising such securities, any asset charged as security: NA  

 

16. The number of persons to whom allotment on preferential basis have already been 

made during the year, in terms of number of securities as well as price: Nil 

 

17. Lock In: 

Lock in of equity shares shall be locked-in in accordance with Regulation 167 of SEBI (ICDR) 

Regulations. 
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The certificate from the Practicing Company Secretary, certifying that the Preferential Issue is 

being made in accordance with the requirements contained in the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations shall 

be available for inspection by the Members at the meeting. The same shall be uploaded along 

with the valuation report on the website of the Company at 

https://www.colorchipsindia.com/announcements/ 

 

Accordingly, the approval of the Members of the Company is hereby sought by way of special 

resolutions for authorizing the Board of Directors of the Company to create, offer, issue and allot 

securities on preferential basis as specifically described in the resolutions set out at Item No. 6-7 

of this Notice and the explanatory statement.  

 

One of the proposed allottees belongs to the Promoter and Promoter Group and accordingly, Mr. 

Srinivasa Sudhish Ramabhotla, Managing Director and his relatives are deemed to be interested 

in Resolution No. 6.  

Except as statement above, none of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnels or their respective 

relatives are, in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise in the said 

resolutions 

       By order of the Board 

For COLORCHIPS NEW MEDIA LIMITED 

SD/- 

SRINIVASA SUDHISH RAMABHOTLA 

Managing Director 

DIN: 00027816 

 

Place: Hyderabad 

Date: 08.09.2025 

 

  

https://www.colorchipsindia.com/announcements/
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Annexure A 

Annexure-A Details of Subscribers, category and their pre & post shareholding 

Sl. 

N

o. 

Name of 

the 

subscriber 

Ultima

te 

benefi

cial 

owner 

Promoter

/ Non-

Promoter 

Pre Issue -

Shareholding* 

Proposed 

Allotment 

Post Issue- 

shareholding 

No. of 

Shares 

held 

Share

holdin

g as a 

% of 

total 

no of 

shares  

Equity shares 

 

No. of 

Shares 

Shareho

lding as 

a % of 

total no. 

of 

shares  

1 

Susira 

Holdings 

Private 

Limited 

Refer 

Note 

Below

* 

Promoter 

Group 
42,42,263 24.94 20,00,000 62,42,263 29.71 

2 

Flixio 

Services 

LLP 

Refer 

Noter 

Below

# 

Non-

Promoter

/Public 

Nil Nil 20,00,000 20,00,000 9.52 

 Total 40,00,000  

*Srinivasa Sudhish Ramabhotla and Ramabhotla Sree Lakshmi  

# Vadlamani Satyanarayana Sarma and Murty Vadlamani Venkata Satyanarayana are equal 

partners of the LLP 
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Annexure B 

Details of Directors seeking re-appointment at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting 

[Pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) 

Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard 2 on General Meetings] 

 

Name of the 

Director 

Mr. Saurabh Ramdorai Mr. Srinivasa Sudhish Ramabhotla 

DIN 07684410 00027816 

Designation and 

category of the 

Director 

Director Managing Director 

Date of Birth /Age 06.01.1983 / 41 years 01.10.1967 / 58 Years 

Date of first 

appointment  

22.04.2024 01.02.2016 

Qualifications MBA with finance Hon. Doctorate alumni of HBS; C.A; 

L.L.B 

Terms and 

Conditions of re 

appointment along 

with remuneration 

sought to be paid 

Retires by rotation and being eligible, 

offers himself for re-appointment.  

As mentioned in the resolution 

Remuneration last 

drawn 

Refer Notes to financial statement No remuneration paid in last 3 FYs  

Brief Resume  Mr. Saurabh Ramdorai has done his 

MBA with finance. He was awarded as 

youngest Entrepreneur in 2008.  He 

worked in Finance and Accounts 

Departments for 15 years and he 

established more than 5 Companies. 

Mr. Saurabh Ramdorai has high 

working capacity with strong service 

attitude and excellent coordination 

skills. 

Mr. Srinivasa Sudhish Ramabhotla, 

aged 58 years, is the Chairman and 

Managing Director of the Company 

with over 34 years of experience in 

business management and 

strategy. He holds a graduate 

degree in Law, an honorary 

doctorate from Burkes University, 

UK, and is an alumnus of Harvard 

Business School, Boston, USA. 

Under his leadership, the Company 

has achieved significant growth 

and expanded its global footprint 

in the media and entertainment 

sector. He has received several 

prestigious awards recognizing his 

contributions and has served on 

various industry panels, including 

as a jury member for the 

International Emmy Awards. 

Expertise in 

specific functional 

areas 

Finance and Management Mr. Srinivasa Sudhish Ramabhotla 

has expertise in strategic business 

management, media and 
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 entertainment operations, content 

production and distribution, 

financial oversight, and global 

business development. 

Relationships 

between Directors 

inter-se 

There are no relationships between 

the Directors inter-se. 

There are no relationships 

between the Directors inter-se. 

Names of listed 

entities in which 

the person also 

holds the 

directorship  

Nil Nil 

Listed entities from 

which the person 

has resigned in the 

past three years  

Nil Nil 

Chairman/Member 

of the Committees 

of the Board of 

Directors of the 

Companies 

Nil 
Audit committee – Member 

 

Shareholding   Nil 

68,63,377 equity shares of Rs. 10/- 

each 

Kindly refer the website of the 

Company for share holding pattern 

and details of shares held by him 

directly and indirectly, if any 

In case of 

independent 

directors, the skills 

and capabilities 

required for the 

role and the 

manner in which 

the proposed 

person meets such 

requirements 

NA NA 

Number of 

meetings attended 

in FY 2024-25 

10 out of 10 meetings as eligible to 

attend 

11 out of 11 meetings as eligible to 

attend 

List of the 

directorships held 

in other companies 

 Bova Technologies Private 

Limited 

 Vega Music Private Limited 

 Varcas Ev Solutions Private 

Limited 

 Varcas Ev Solutions Private 

Limited  

 Susira Holdings Private Limited 

 Vega Music Private Limited  
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 Instakos Health Private Limited 

 Paysafecard.Com India Private 

Limited 

 Trade2online Private Limited 

 

By order of the Board 

For COLORCHIPS NEW MEDIA LIMITED 

SD/- 

SRINIVASA SUDHISH RAMABHOTLA 

Managing Director 

DIN: 00027816 

 

Place: Hyderabad 

Date:08.09.2025 
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DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

 

Dear Members, 

 

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting herewith the 40th Annual Report on the business of 

the Company together with the Financial Statements for the financial year ended March 31, 

2025. 

 

1. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS: 

  (Amount in ₹ in Lakhs) 

PARTICULARS 31.03.2025 31.03.2024 

Total Revenue 67.59 35.41 

Total Expenses 1070.92 118.93 

Profit/loss before Tax -1002.15 -81.92 

Tax Expense including deferred tax - -5.30 

Profit/loss after Tax -1002.15 -76.62 

 

2. DIVIDEND: 

 

Despite putting the best efforts by the Board of Directors of the Company and due to the 

impact of COVID-19 pandemic on the Company’s business activities, there was no scope to 
develop and enhance the business activities, thus, the Company could not generate the 

distributable profits for the FY 2024-25 and hence no dividend is proposed. 

 

3. CHANGES IN SHARE CAPITAL: 

 

During the year under review, the following changes took place pursuant to the approval of 

the shareholders in their 39th AGM held on 14.05.2024: 

 

 Increase in the authorized share capital from Rs. 18,50,00,000/- (Rupees Eighteen 

Crores Fifty Lakhs) divided into 9,25,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 2 each to INR 

19,50,00,000 (Rupees Nineteen Crore Fifty Lakhs) divided in to 9,75,00,000 Equity 

Shares of Rs. 2 each by creation of 50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 2 each. 

 

 Consolidation of the entire authorised, issued, subscribed and paid up capital of the 

Company such that 5 (Five) fully paid up Equity Shares of the Company of face value of 

Re. 2/- (Rupee Two only) each were consolidated into 1 (One) fully paid-up Equity 

Share of face value of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each.  

 

Except as stated above, there were no changes in the Share Capital of the Company. Kindly 

refer Note 9 of the financial statements for details. 

 

4. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS: 

 

There is no change in the nature of business during the FY 2024-25.  
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5. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS: 

 

There were no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the 

Company occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company to which the 

financial statements relate and the date of the report. 

 

6. TRANSFER TO RESERVES: 

 

Details of reserves and surplus are disclosed in Note No 10 of the financial statements. 

 

7. DEPOSITS: 

 

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits from public as defined under 

the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014. 

 

8. SUBSIDIARIES: 

 

There are no subsidiaries as at 31.03.2025. 

 

9. MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 

 

During the year under review, the Independent Directors met on 28-01-2025 inter alia, to 

discuss: 

 

 Evaluation of the performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Board of Directors 

as a whole; 

 Evaluation of the performance of the Chairman of the Company, taking into account the 

views of the Executive and Non-Executive Directors; 

 Evaluation of the quality, content and timelines of flow of information between the 

Management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably 

perform its duties. 

 All the Independent Directors were present at the Meeting. 

 

10. BOARD MEETINGS: 

 

During the year, 11 (Eleven) meetings of the Board of Directors were held as more 

particularly disclosed in the attached Report on Corporate Governance. The intervening gap 

between any two meetings was within the prescribed period. The number and dates of 

meetings held by the Board and its Committees, attendance of Directors and details of 

remuneration paid to them is given separately in Corporate Governance Report in terms of 

Section 134(3)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

11. BOARD EVALUATION: 

 

The Board evaluated the effectiveness of its functioning and that of the Committees and of 

individual directors by seeking their inputs on various aspects of Board/Committee 

Governance.  
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The aspects covered in the evaluation included the contribution to and monitoring of 

corporate governance practices, participation in the long-term strategic planning and the 

fulfillment of Directors' obligations and fiduciary responsibilities, including but not limited 

to, active participation at the Board and Committee meetings. The Chairman of the Board 

had one-on-one meetings with the Independent Directors. These meetings were intended to obtain Directors’ inputs on effectiveness of Board/Committee processes. Further, the 

Independent Directors at their meeting, reviewed the performance of Board, Chairman of 

the Board and of Non-Executive Directors. 

 

12. CHANGE IN DIRECTORS OR KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: 

The following changes took place in the Composition of Board and KMPs during the year 

under review: 

 

S. No Name Particulars 

1 

Mr. Siram R L V N 

Kishore (DIN: 

08208141) 

Re-designated as Non-Executive and Independent Director of 

the Company vide approval of the Board in their meeting held on 

22.04.2024 and further approved by shareholders in their 39th 

AGM held on 14.05.2024  

2 

Mr. Saurabh 

Ramdorai (DIN 

07684410) 

Appointed as Additional Director (Executive) vide approval of 

the Board in their meeting held on 22.04.2024 and further 

appointed as Director (Executive) pursuant to the approval of 

the shareholders in their 39th AGM held on 14.05.2024 

 

Further, his designation was changed from Executive to Non 

Executive Director w.e.f 20.11.2024 vide approval of the Board 

in the meeting held on 20.11.2024 

3 

Dr. Srinivas Durga 

Venugopala 

Varahagiri (DIN: 

07323835)  

Appointment of as an Additional Director (Independent 

Category) vide approval of the Board in their meeting held on 

22.04.2024 subject to the approval of the shareholders. 

 

The said resolution was not approved by the shareholders in 

their 39th AGM held on 14.05.2024 and accordingly he ceased to 

be a Director from the said date. 

4 
Ms. Pooja 

Upmanyu 

Appointed as Company Secretary and compliance officer w.e.f 

01.08.2024 

5 

Mr. Murty 

Vadlamani 

Venkata 

Satyanarayana 

(DIN 07514729) 

Appointment as Additional Director (Non Executive) w.e.f 

11.09.2024 subject to the approval of shareholders 

 

Resigned as Additional Director (Non Executive) w.e.f 

20.11.2024 

 

13. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD: 

 

The number of committees of the Board, its compositions, meetings etc., forms part of the 

Corporate Governance Report accompanied to this Annual Report. 
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14. STATUTORY AUDITORS: 

 

M/s. Pavan & Associates., Chartered Accountants, Hyderabad, Firm Registration Number: 

012132S were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period of 5 Years, to 

hold office from the Conclusion of 37th Annual General Meeting of the Company till the 

conclusion of 42nd Annual General Meeting of the Company. They have confirmed their 

eligibility under Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed thereunder 

for reappointment as Auditors of the Company. Accordingly, the statutory audit for FY 2024-

25 was done by the said auditors. 

 

15. AUDITORS’ REPORT: 
 The Auditors’ Report for the FY 2024-25 does not contain any qualification, reservation or 

adverse remarks. Notes to Accounts and Auditors remarks in their report are self-

explanatory and do not call for any further comments. There were no frauds reported by the 

auditor in the Audit Report. 

 

16. SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT: 

 

The Board has appointed Ms. Sarada Putcha, Practicing Company Secretary, (C.P. No. 8735) 

as the Secretarial Auditors for the financial year 2024-25 to conduct the secretarial audit of 

the Company as required under Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made 

thereunder. The Secretarial Audit Report for FY 2024-25 forms part of this Annual Report as 

Annexure – I. The report does contains certain qualifications/ observations 

 

Management response to observation made by the Secretarial Auditors: 

 

The Company is in the process of obtaining the data from the HDFC Bank for filing the 

relevant IEPF form with the Registrar. The other lapses under the SEBI (LODR) Regulations 

were inadvertent in nature and are now closed upon payment of the necessary SOP Fine. 

The Company shall ensure that such lapses do not occur in the future. The other points 

mentioned in the report are self-explanatory and does not require any further comments. 

The Company shall ensure compliance in the future. 

 

17. INTERNAL AUDITORS: 

 

M/s S N Murthy & Co., Chartered Accountants, Hyderabad, (FRN: 014554S) are the Internal 

Auditors of the Company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2025. There are no 

observations, qualifications or remarks in their reports. 

 

18. MATERIAL EVENTS: 

 

No material events and commitments affecting the financial position of your Company have 

occurred after the closure of the Financial Year 2024-25 till the date of this Report. 

 

19. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY: 
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The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 in connection with corporate 

social responsibility are not applicable to the Company for the financial year under review. 

 

20. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS: 

 

The Company has adequate internal financial controls which commensurate with the size of 

the business of the Company. 

 

21. DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: 

 Pursuant to Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, Your Directors’ confirm that: 
 

i. In preparation of annual accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2025 the 

applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation 

relating to material departures; 

 

ii. The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and 

made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give true and 

fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year ended 

March 31, 2025 and of the profit and loss of the Company for the year; 

 

iii. The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for their maintenance of adequate 

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act for 

safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and 

other irregularities; 

 

iv. The Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; 

 

v. The Directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company 

and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively. 

 

vi. The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of 

all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 

 

22. REMUNERATION POLICY: 

 

The Board has, on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

framed a policy for selection and appointment of Directors and Senior Management 

personnel and fix their remuneration. The Remuneration Policy is posted on the website of 

the Company. 

 

23. VIGIL MECHANISM /WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY: 

 

A vigil mechanism for directors and employees to report genuine concerns has been 

established. The vigil mechanism policy has been uploaded on the website of the Company. 
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24. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY: 

 

The Risk Management is overseen by the Audit Committee of the Company on a continuous 

basis. The Committee oversees Company’s process and policies for determining risk tolerance and review management’s measurement and comparison of overall risk tolerance 
to established levels. There are no material risks which threaten the very existence of the 

company. 

 

25. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE 

OUTGO: 

 

Information required under section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 

of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, is enclosed herewith as Annexure-II. 

 

26. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN: 

 

The Boards Report along with annual return and other annexures are also uploaded at the investor section of the Company’s website - www.colorchipsindia.com. 

 

27. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES: 

 

Pursuant to Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 

Personnel) Rules, 2014, during the financial year no employee was in receipt of 

remuneration of Rs. 1.02 Crore or more, or was employed for part of the year was in receipt 

of Rs. 8.5 Lakh or more a month. 

 

Disclosure under Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment & Remuneration of Managerial 

Personnel) Rules, 2014 is enclosed as Annexure – III. 

 

28. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS:  

 

Management Discussion and Analysis Report is enclosed as Annexure - IV to this report. 

 

29. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS: 

 

Details of investment made by the Company are given in the Notes to the Financial 

Statements. 

During the year under review, the Company has not granted any Loans or given guarantees 

covered under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

30. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 

 

A separate report on Corporate Governance is provided together with a Certificate from the 

Statutory Auditors of the Company regarding compliance with the conditions of Corporate 

Governance as stipulated in Regulations 17 to 27, clauses (b) to (i) of sub regulation (2) of 

Regulation 46 and paragraphs C, D and E of Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board 
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of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is annexed to 

this Report. 

 

31. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS: 

 

All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were at an arm’s length basis and were in the ordinary course of business.  
 There were materially significant related party transactions with the Company’s Promoters, 
Directors, Management or their relatives however, the same has been entered considering 

the business requirement and in the best interest of the Companies. These transactions do 

not have a potential conflict with the interests of the Company. 

  

The particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in sub-section 

(1) of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, in Form AOC-2 and disclosures under 

Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, is annexed as Annexure-V to this report. 

 

32. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR 

COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND THE 

COMPANY'S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE: 

 

No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which impact the going concern status and Company’s operations in future. 
 

33. COST RECORDS: 

 

Maintenance of cost records as specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) 

of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company. 

 

34. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS: 

 

The Company has complied with all the applicable provisions of the secretarial standards as 

applicable to the Company. 

 

35. LISTING: 

 

Your Company's shares are listed on the BSE Limited and the Company has paid the listing 

fee for the Financial Year 2024-25. 

 

36. DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT 

WORKPLACE(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013 AND 

MATERNITY BENEFIT ACT 1961 

 

The Company has in place an Anti-Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements 

of the Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) 

Act, 2013. Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) has been set up to redress complaints 
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received regarding sexual harassment. All employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, 

trainees) are covered under this policy. 

 

The following is a summary of sexual harassment complaints received and disposed of 

during the year: 

(a) number of complaints of sexual harassment received in the year – Nil; 

(b) number of complaints disposed off during the year- Nil; and 

(c) number of cases pending for more than ninety days – Nil. 

 

The Company confirms that it has complied with the provisions of the Maternity Benefit Act, 

1961, as applicable to eligible employees during the financial year. 

 

37. HUMAN RESOURCES: 

 

Your Company considers its Human Resources as the key to achieve its objectives. Keeping 

this in view, your Company takes utmost care to attract and retain quality employees. The 

employees are sufficiently empowered and such work environment propels them to achieve 

higher levels of performance. The unflinching commitment of the employees is the driving 

force behind the Company's vision. Your Company appreciates the spirit of its dedicated 

employees. 

 

38. INSIDER TRADING REGULATIONS: 

 

The Company has adopted a 'Code of Conduct to Regulate, Monitor and Report Trading by 

Insiders' ("the Code") in accordance with the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 

Regulations, 2015 (The PIT Regulations). The Code is applicable to Promoters, Member of 

Promoter's Group, all Directors and such Designated Employees who are expected to have 

access to unpublished price sensitive information relating to the Company. The Company 

Secretary is the Compliance Officer for monitoring adherence to the SEBI (Prohibition of 

Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015. The Company has also formulated 'The Code of 

Practices and Procedures for Fair Disclosure of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information 

(UPSI)' in compliance with the SEBI (PIT) Amendment Regulations, 2018. This Code is 

displayed on the Company's website. 

 

39. DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDINGS PENDING UNDER 

INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016: 

 

During the year under review, the Company has not filed any application or no proceeding is 

pending against the Company under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. 

 

40. DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE AT THE TIME 

OF ONE-TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING LOAN FROM 

THE BANKS OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ALONG WITH THE REASONS THEREOF: 

 

During the year under review, the Company has not made any one time settlement while 

taking any loans from the Banks or Financial Institutions. 
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41. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 

 

Your Directors place on record their appreciation of the continued patronage extended to 

the Company by bankers, dealers, customers, suppliers, employees and shareholders. The 

trust reposed in your Company by its esteemed customers helped stabilized growth during 

the year review. 

 

By order of the Board 

For COLORCHIPS NEW MEDIA LIMITED 

 

SD/- 

SRINIVASA SUDHISH RAMABHOTLA 

Managing Director 

DIN: 00027816 

 

 

Place: Hyderabad 

Date: 08.09.2025 
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Annexure – I 

FORM No. MR-3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2025 

 

(Pursuant to Section 204 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014) 

 

To  

The Members 

Colorchips New Media Limited 

 

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and 

the adherence to good corporate practices by Colorchips New Media Limited bearing CIN: 

L74110TG1985PLC051404 (hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted 

in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/ 

statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon. 

 Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed 
and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the 

Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial 

audit and as per the explanations given to me and the representations made by the 

Management, I hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period 

covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2025 generally complied with the statutory 

provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board processes and 

compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made 

hereinafter. 

 

1. I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 

made available to me and maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on March 

31, 2025 according to the applicable provisions of: 

 

i. The Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and the rules made thereunder. 

 

ii. The Securities Contract (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there 
under;  

 

iii. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;  

 

iv. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there 

under to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and 

External Commercial Borrowings;  

 

v. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):  
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a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 

Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 

 

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 

Regulations, 1992; 

c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2018; 

 

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and 

Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; 

 

e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) 

Regulations, 2008; 

 

f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer 

Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act, 2013 and dealings with client; 

 

g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 

2009; 

 

h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018; 

and 

 

i. Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 

2014. 

 

2. The industry specific major laws that applicable to the company are: 

 

a. Hazardous and Other Wastes (Management and Trans boundary Movement) Rules, 

2016 under the Environment (Protection) Act, 1986: 

b. Food Safety and Standards Act, 2006 

c. Petroleum Act 1934 

d. The Indian Copyright Act, 1957 

e. The Patents Act, 1970 

f. The Trade Marks Act, 1999 

g. The Indian Boilers Act, 1923 

h. The Explosives Act 1983 

i. Manufacture Storage and Import of Hazardous Chemical Rules, 1989 

j. Public Liability Insurance Act, 1991 

 

3. I have also examined compliance with the Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of 

Company Secretaries of India. 

 

During  the  period  under  review  the  Company  has  complied  with  the  provisions  of  the  

Act,  Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the following 

observations: 

 



______________________________________________COLORCHIPS NEW MEDIA LIMITED 

  45 40th Annual Report FY 2024-25 

     

 The Company was in non-compliance of Regulation 19(1) & 19(2) of SEBI (LODR) 

Regulations with regards to constitution of Nomination & Remuneration Committee. 

The Company subsequently complied with the said provisions. BSE had levied a SOP fine 

and the same was duly paid by the Company. 

 The Company had delayed in submission of Corporate Governance Report to BSE under 

Regulation 27(2) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations for the quarter ended June, 2024. BSE had 

levied a SOP fine and the same was duly paid by the Company. 

 The Company had delayed in submission of shareholding pattern under Regulation 31 of 

SEBI (LODR) Regulations for the quarter ended June 2024. BSE had levied a SOP fine and 

the same was duly paid by the Company. 

 The Company had delayed in submission of Prior intimation under Regulation 29 of 

SEBI (LODR) Regulations for the Board Meeting held in July 2024. BSE had levied a SOP 

fine and the same was duly paid by the Company. 

 The Company has delayed in appointment of Company Secretary as required under 

Regulation 6(1) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations. BSE had levied a SOP fine and the same was 

duly paid by the Company. 

 the Company has not filed Form IEPF 2 and certain other forms with the Registrar of 

Companies; 

 

The above industry specific laws as may be applicable to the Company are based on the 

Compliance Certificate issued by the Managing Director and submitted to the Board of Directors 

of the Company.  

 

I further report that, during the year under review: 

 

a) The compliance by the Company of applicable financial laws, like direct and indirect tax 

laws, have not been reviewed in this Audit since the same has been subject to review by 

statutory financial audit and other designated professionals; 

 

I further report that: 

 

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive 

Directors, Non -Executive Directors and Independent Directors as at 31.03.2025. There were 

changes in the composition of the Board of Directors during the period under review and the 

same were carried out as per the applicable provisions of the Companies Act. 

 

Adequate notice was given to all Directors at least seven days in advance to schedule the Board 

Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent in advance, and a system exists for 

seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the 

meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. Whenever required, the Board has also 

met with a notice shorter than seven days. 

 

Decisions at the Board Meetings, as represented by the management, were taken by majority 

and recorded as part of the minutes. 

 

As per the explanations given to me and the representations made by the Management and 

relied upon by me, I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the 
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Company commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure 

compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 

 

For Sarada Putcha 

Company Secretary in Practice 

Sd/- 

Sarada Putcha 

M. No.: A21717 

C.P. No.: 8735 

UDIN: A021717G001204525 

 

Place: Hyderabad 

Date: 08.09.2025 

 

 

This Report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms 

an integral part of this report. 
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Annexure A 

To 

The Members 

Colorchips New Media Limited 

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

 

1. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the 

Company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based 

on my audit. 

 

2. I have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain 

reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. 

The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in 

Secretarial records. I believe that the process and practices, I followed provide a 

reasonable basis for my opinion. 

 

3. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of 

Accounts of the Company. 

 

4. Where ever required, I have obtained the Management representation about the 

Compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 

 

5. The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, 

regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. My examination was limited 

to the verification of procedure on test basis. 

 

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 

Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted 

the affairs of the Company. 

7.  

For Sarada Putcha 

Company Secretary in practice 

SD/- 

Sarada Putcha 

M. No.: A21717 

C.P. No.: 8735 

 

 

Date: 08.05.2025 

Place: Hyderabad 
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Annexure – II 

 

STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 134(3)(M) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ 

WITH RULE 8 OF THE COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) RULES, 2014 

 

(A) Conservation of energy-  

 

(i) the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy: Nil 

 

(ii) the steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources of energy: Nil 

 

(iii) the capital investment on energy conservation equipment: Nil 

 

(B) Technology absorption-  

 

(i) the efforts made towards technology absorption: Nil 

 

(ii) the benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or 

import substitution: Nil 

 

Foreign Exchange outgo during the year in terms of actual outflows:  

 

Total Foreign exchange Outgo: Nil 

 

Total Foreign exchange earned: Nil 

 

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD 

SD/- 

SRINIVASA SUDHISH RAMABHOTLA 

CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR 

DIN: 00027816 

 

Date: 08.09.2025 

Place: Hyderabad 

 

 

 

 

  

http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
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Annexure – III 

 

Disclosures under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 5(1) of the 

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014: 

 

The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of 

the company: No remuneration was paid to directors during the year under review. 

 

1. The percentage increase in remuneration of each director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief 

Executive officer, Company Secretary or manager, if any, in the Financial Year: 

 

There was no increase in the salaries paid to Chief Financial Officer of the Company. 

 

The remuneration currently being paid to CFO is in line with the industry standards. There 

were no exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial remuneration of any 

person. 

 

2. The median remuneration of employees' of the Company during the financial year 2024-25:  

 

The median remuneration of the employees cannot be interpreted for the financial year 

2024-25, since there are no working employees on the rolls of the Company. 

 

3. There are no Permanent employees on the rolls of the Company as on March 31, 2025. 

 

4. Average percentile increases already made in the salaries of employees other than the 

managerial personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile 

increase in the managerial remuneration and justification thereof and point out if there are 

any exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial remuneration: 

 

The Company had not paid any salaries to managerial personnel. There was no increase in 

the salaries of employees.  

 

Further, the remuneration currently being paid to CFO is in line with the industry standards. 

There were no exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial remuneration of 

any person. 

 

5. Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company: 

 

The Company has not paid any remuneration to directors during the year under review. 

 

There are no employees who are in receipt of remuneration more than Rs. One Crore and 

Two Lakh per annum or Rs. Eight Lakhs and Fifty Thousand per month. 
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At present, there are no working employees in the Company for the financial year 2024-25. 

 

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD 

SD/- 

RAMABHOTLA SRINIVASA SUDHISH 

CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR 

DIN: 00027816 

 

08.09.2025 

Hyderabad 
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Annexure IV 

 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

 

Business Review:  

 

The global economy had largely recovered from the COVID-19 pandemic and the conflict 

between Russia and Ukraine by 2022, but it continued to endure unforeseeable crises. Inflation 

reached multi-decade highs in several economies in 2022 due to pent-up demand, supply 

disruptions, and rising commodity prices. This prompted central banks to aggressively tighten 

monetary policy in an attempt to return inflation to target levels. The global economy grew by 

3.4% in 2022, slowed to 2.8% in 2023, and is now expected to grow by 2.3% in 2025, down 

from 3.0% in 2024, according to the World Bank and IMF. 

 

The impact of recent liquidity issues following a string of global bank crises appears to have 

been contained through the swift intervention of central banks and regulators. Authorities 

effectively controlled the financial turbulence by implementing necessary stabilization 

measures in a timely manner. Advanced economies, which expanded by 2.7% in 2022, are 

expected to grow by just 1.3% in 2023, 1.4% in 2024, and moderate further to 1.4% in 2025, 

reflecting tighter financial conditions and fading post-pandemic momentum. China’s reopening 
in late 2022 and sustained global financial conditions contributed to strong early performance 

in emerging markets in 2023.  

 

Emerging markets and developing economies, which grew by 4.0% in 2022, posted 3.9% 

growth in 2023, followed by 4.2% in 2024, and are projected to grow by 3.8% in 2025. 

Impressive regional growth in India—expected to expand by 6.4% in 2025—and continued 

momentum across ASEAN nations will likely allow emerging markets to outperform advanced 

economies in the coming years. 

 

Industry Structure & Developments and Outlook - Media and Entertainment Industry: 

The Indian Media and Entertainment (M&E) industry is making robust strides, showcasing its 

resilience and readiness for the next growth phase. The sector rebounded strongly post-COVID 

and is now buoyed by surging consumer demand and reviving advertising revenues. In 2024, the Indian M&E industry reached approximately ₹2.5 lakh crore (US$29.4 billion), marking a 
3.3% year-on-year gain, with digital media surpassing television to become the largest 

segment—contributing 32% of total revenues and growing 17% to around ₹80,200 crore  
Looking ahead, FICCI-EY projects the M&E sector to grow by 7.2% in 2025, reaching ₹2.7 lakh crore (US$31.6 billion), and to continue expanding at a 7% CAGR to reach ₹3.1 lakh crore (US$36.1 billion) by 2027. PwC offers a slightly more optimistic outlook, forecasting the industry's size to hit ₹3.65 lakh crore (US$19.2 billion, noting the difference in 
exchange assumptions) by 2028, at an 8.3% CAGR  

Advertising continues to be a powerful growth engine. In 2024, ad revenues rose approximately 

8.1%, led by performance advertising, digital out-of-home (OOH) media, and e-commerce platforms Digital media captured about 46% of India’s ₹1 lakh crore ad market in fiscal 2025, 
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illustrating its dominance in ad spend share. Additionally, Bain & Company projects that India’s 
ad spend will climb from roughly 0.4% of GDP today to nearly 0.5% by 2029. 

Within the sector, traditional television is facing headwinds, with publishers like Zee 

experiencing a 16.8% drop in advertising revenue in Q1 2025, though its streaming arm Zee5 is 

showing strong gains—helping narrow core losses and boost subscription revenue. Moreover, 

audio entertainment is gaining popularity—49% of surveyed users tune into more than 10 

episodes daily, with half dedicating over 90 minutes each day to audio content. 

Key growth themes include: 

 Segment shifts: Digital media leads, followed by OOH, live events, and audio. 

Traditional and subscription revenues are under pressure. 

 Advertising innovation: E-commerce, short-form video, and digital OOH are shaping 

the ad ecosystem. 

 Emerging formats: Audio content is surging. Connected TV (CTV) and mobile apps 

continue to expand rapidly. 

 Regulatory and competitive dynamics: Ongoing shifts in advertising patterns are 

influenced by evolving consumer preferences and regulatory scrutiny. 

Digital leading growth: 

The Indian Media and Entertainment (M&E) industry continues to be a substantial contributor to the country’s GDP and is on a robust growth trajectory. Deeply influential and transformative, 
this sector reaffirmed its adaptability by not only regaining its pre-pandemic standing but also 

redefining itself through rapid change. In 2024, the M&E industry's overall size reached ₹2.5 trillion (approximately US$29.4 billion), reflecting a 3.3% year-on-year increase and contributing 0.73% to India’s GDP Digital media, for the first time, overtook television as the 

dominant segment—growing 17% to ₹80,200 crore and accounting for 32% of total revenues Moving forward, the sector is projected to grow by 7.2% in 2025 to reach ₹2.7 trillion (US$31.6 billion), and maintain a CAGR of 7%, reaching approximately ₹3.1 trillion (US$36.1 billion) by 2027  
Television revenue continues to face challenges. In 2024, linear TV advertising revenues 

declined by 6%, and subscription revenues dropped by 3%. Approximately six million pay-TV 

homes were lost, while both Free TV and Connected TV adoption rose—Connected TV weekly 

active units increased from 23 million in 2023 to 30 million in 2024 To address cord-cutting, 

cable and DTH providers have started investing in IPTV platforms, prompted by a significant 

subscriber loss of over 30 million households . This trend has also led to widespread job 

losses—around 577,000 positions lost in the cable TV industry between 2018 and 2025 Emerging technologies are reshaping the sector as well. Reliance’s recent JioPC launch enables 
ordinary TVs to function as cloud-driven personal computers, potentially broadening digital 

access in households lacking traditional PCs. On the regulatory front, Google settled an antitrust 

case by offering optional licensing of its Play Store and services for Android smart TVs—ending 

mandatory bundling practices Additionally, the government cut GST on TVs larger than 32 
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inches from 28% to 18% (effective from September 22, 2025), making premium TVs more 

affordable and likely accelerating adoption of OTT and connected media 

Indian Economy: India has solidified its position as one of the world’s fastest-growing major economies. Based on 

the National Statistical Office’s Second Advance Estimates, India’s real GDP growth for FY 2024-25 is projected at 6.5%, easing from 9.2% in FY 2023-24—which itself was the highest in 12 years. Nominal GDP for FY 2024-25 is estimated at ₹331 lakh crore (~US $3.78 trillion) compared to ₹301 lakh crore in FY 2023-24. 

Reflecting on Q2 2025 (ending June), real GDP surged by 7.8% year-on-year, though equity 

markets showed muted enthusiasm due to weak corporate earnings and external headwinds 

Meanwhile, the RBI has held the repo rate steady at 5.5% since August, aiming to balance 

inflation control with growth needs. 

The digital economy continues to expand rapidly. In FY 2024-25, UPI transactions jumped by ~42% in volume to 185.8 billion, and by ~30% in value to ₹261 trillion, capturing 83.7% of all 

retail digital payment volumes. Overall digital payment volume increased 35% to 221.9 billion 
transactions, while their value grew ~18% to ₹2,862 trillion. In August 2025 alone, UPI crossed 

a monthly milestone of 20 billion transactions, totaling ₹24.85 lakh crore in value.To support 
high-value use cases, NPCI raised UPI transaction limits to ₹5 lakh per transaction, enhancing its 

utility across sectors like education and capital markets. 

Internal Control System and their adequacy: 

 

The Company through its management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate 

internal control over financial reporting commensurate with its size and nature of business. Our 

internal control systems are effective to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability 

of our financial reporting and the preparation of our financial statements for external purposes 

in accordance with the generally accepted principles of accounting. The internal control systems 

provide for well-defined policies, guidelines, authorizations and approval procedures.  

 

Opportunities: 

 

The way in which we consume news and entertainment has changed dramatically over the past 

decade, creating both challenges and opportunities for traditional broadcasters. Think about it: 

Millennial spend more time streaming content than watching it on television, and more than 30 

percent of them are viewing shows on their mobile devices.  

 

The following are the opportunities: 

 

 The rising interest in shorter forms of content such as serialized web and YouTube 

segments that are a mere six to ten minutes in length., 

 

 Content creators have a relationship with the end consumer like never before and derived 

insights about users allow for content and ads to be more personalized. 
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 Companies that can figure out how to push discovery of their content to consumers or help 

them discover it for themselves will have a leg up in this competitive space. 

 

Threats: 

 

1. Competition from other countries like Taiwan, Philippines, Korea and China; 

2. Ever changing technology; 

3. Lack of awareness in foreign countries; 

4. Inadequate funding for capex and investment in manpower; 

5. Lack of support from government. 

 

Challenges, Risks and Concerns: 

 

Digitization forms a new business frontier, with geographical barriers to trade in Asia being 

leapfrogged by technology. The rapid growth of both domestic and cross-border e-commerce, 

and particularly smart phone-focused mobile commerce (m-commerce) has created real-time 

access to previously inaccessible markets across Asia. It has also catalyzed entire new business 

models and value chains, and added speed and dynamism to both B2B and B2C procurement 

processes. As a result, individual entrepreneurs and tech start-ups as well as regional and 

multinational firms can utilize a multiplicity of channels to interact with existing, newly 

acquired and prospective customers and clients at any time of the day or night. But the catalytic 

impact of digitization also brings unique challenges. Cutting through the cluttered desert of data engages the region’s brightest analytical and marketing minds, while cross-border trading and 

trading in untapped areas within the same country can create unexpected logistical, distribution 

and after-sales service challenges.  

 

As a result, the quest to seamlessly manage digital and traditional channels is becoming more 

complex and more resource-intensive, and choosing a specialist Market Expansion Services 

partner to help deliver real competitive advantage is a critical business decision. 

 

Discussion on Financial Performance with respect to Operational Performance: 

 

During the year under review the Company has achieved a turnover of Rs.68 Lakh, loss after tax 

for the current financial year was Rs.1002 Lakhs. The paid-up capital of the Company as on 

March 31, 2025 is Rs. 17,00,99,000/- comprising of 1,70,09,900 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each. 

Kindly refer balance sheet for complete details and for details of key financial ratios along with 

explanation thereof. There is only a single segment. The Accounting treatment is in accordance 

with applicable Accounting standard. There is no different treatment from that prescribed in the 

accounting standard 

 

Human Resources Development and Industrial Relations: 

The Company firmly believes that Human Assets are more critical than physical and financial 

assets as they are the ones who manage and sustain the growth of physical and financial assets 

of the company. The Company is well on its way in establishing an integrated system of 

workforce, which endeavors to develop the capability of its employees that clearly aligns with 

the business objectives and performance. Further, we also encourage individual and team 



______________________________________________COLORCHIPS NEW MEDIA LIMITED 

  55 40th Annual Report FY 2024-25 

     

awards to sustain and institutionalize the various workforce practices. This helped in giving lots 

of encouragement to the workforce who have been striving hard to achieve various goals. 

 

Cautionary Statement: 

 Statements in this Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Company’s objective, 
projections, estimates and expectations may be ‘forward looking statements’ within the meaning 
of applicable laws and regulations.  Certain observations made on the industry and other players 

also reflect on opinion by the management and the management accepts no liability on such 

opinions.  Actual results might differ materially from those either expressed or implied. 

 

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD 

SD/- 

SRINIVASA SUDHISH RAMABHOTLA 

CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR 

DIN: 00027816 

 

08.09.2025 

Hyderabad
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Annexure V 

 

FORM NO. AOC-2 

 

  (Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the 

Companies  

          (Accounts) Rules, 2014 

 

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the Company with 

related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso thereto. 
 

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis: 

 

There were no contracts or arrangements or transactions entered into during the year ended 

31st March, 2025, which were not at arm’s length basis. 
 

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at arm’s length basis: 

 

     The details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at arm’s length basis for the year 
ended 31st March, 2025, are as follows: 

 

 

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD 

SD/- 

SRINIVASA SUDHISH RAMABHOTLA 

CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR 

DIN: 00027816 

08.09.2025 

Hyderabad 

 

 

 

  

Name of 

the 

Related 

Party 

Relationship 
Nature of 

Transaction 

Transaction 

Value 

Rupees (in 

Lakhs) 

Balance Outstanding 

– Receivables / (-) 

Payables as on date of 

Balance Sheet Rupees 

Amount 

written 

off / 

back 

Vega 

Music 

Private 

Limited 

Associate 

Advance 

taken for 

content 

creation 

173.03 Nil Nil 
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

 

1. Company’s philosophy on Code of Governance: 

 

Over the years, the Company has shown a commitment towards effective corporate 

governance and has always been at the forefront of benchmarking its internal systems and 

policies with global practices. The Company believes in showing a greater degree of 

responsibility and accountability. It is committed to provide fair, transparent and equitable 

treatment to all its stakeholders. 

 

At Colorchips, we have always sought to be a value driven organization, where our growth 

and success is directed by our values. A report on Corporate Governance as required by the 

SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is as under: 

 

2. Board of Directors  

 

The composition of Board is in consonance with the requirements of SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. As on date, Board of 

Colorchips consisted of 4 members. Out of the four directors, two are Independent 

Directors, one executive - Non-Independent Director and one Promoter Director of the 

Company. The names and categories of Directors, their attendance at the Board Meetings 

held during the year and at the last Annual General Meeting (AGM) held on 14.05.2024, and 

also the number of Directorships and committee positions held by them in public limited 

companies are as follows: 

 

 

Name of the 

Director 
Category 

Directorship 

and names of 

other listed 

entities and 

category of 

Directorship 

Directorshi

ps in other 

Indian 

Public 

Companies 

Membe

rships 

held in 

other 

commit

tees 

Chairma

nships 

held in 

other 

committ

ees 

Relations

hip 

between 

directors 

interse 

Mr. Ramabhotla 

Srinivasa Sudhish 

(DIN: 00027816) 

Promoter 

& 

Managing 

Director 

- - - - NA 

Ms. Krishnapriya 

Vincent 

(DIN 07443638) 

Independe

nt Director 
- - - - NA 

Mr. RLVN Kishore 

Siram 

(DIN: 08208141) 

Independe

nt Director 
- - - - NA 

Mr. Saurabh 

Ramdorai 

(DIN 07684410) 

Non 

Executive 

Director 

- - - - NA 
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3. Number of board meetings and attendance of the directors at meetings of the board 

and at the last annual general meeting 

 

The Board of Directors met Eleven (11) times during the year under review on 13.04.2024, 

22.04.2024, 29.05.2024, 19.07,2024, 01.08.2024, 11.09.2024, 13.09.2024, 26.10.2024, 

20.11.2024, 28.01.2025 and 08.02.2025. The Requisite quorum was present for all the 

Meetings. The Board met at least once in a calendar quarter and the maximum time gap 

between any two Meetings was not more than one hundred and twenty days. These 

Meetings were well attended. The 39th Annual General Meeting was held on 14.05.2024. The 

attendance of the Directors at these Meetings was as under:  

 

Name of the Director 
Number of Board 

Meeting Attended 

Attendance at the last 

AGM 

Mr. Srinivasa Sudhish Ramabhotla 11 Yes 

Ms. Krishnapriya Vincent 11 No 

Mr. Saurabh Ramdorai 10 Yes 

Mr. RLVN Kishore Siram 11 Yes 

 

4. Number of shares held by directors 

 

Name of the Director Designation No. of Shares held 

Mr. Srinivasa Sudhish Ramabhotla Chairman & MD 68,63,377 

Ms. Krishnapriya Vincent Director Nil 

Mr. RLVN Kishore Siram Director 3,660 

 

5. Skills / Expertise / Competencies of the Board of Directors 

 

The following is the list of core skills / expertise /competencies identified by the Board of 

Directors that are required in the context of the Company's business and that the said skills 

are available with the Board Members: 

 

 Knowledge on Company's businesses policies and culture (including the Mission, Vision and 

Values) major risks / threats and potential opportunities and knowledge of the industry in 

which the Company operates. 

 

 Behavioral skills - attributes and competencies to use their knowledge and skills to 

contribute effectively to the growth of the Company. 

 

 Business Strategy, Sales & Marketing, Corporate Governance, Forex Management, 

Administration, Decision making. 

 

 Financial and management skills 

 

 Technical/Professional skills and specialized knowledge in relation to Company’s business. 
 

All the Independent Directors have all the above skills. 
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6. Meeting Of Independent Directors 

 

As stipulated by the Code of Independent Directors under the Act and the Listing 

Regulations, one Meeting of Independent Directors was held during the year. 

 

This Meeting was conducted to enable Independent Directors to discuss matters relating to 

Company's affairs and put forth their views without the presence of Non-Independent 

Directors and members of the Management. At these Meeting, the Independent Directors 

reviewed the performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Board as a whole, 

reviewed the performance of the Chairman of the Company, taking into account the views of 

Executive Directors, assessed the quality, quantity and timeliness of the flow of information 

between the Management and the Board and its Committees which is necessary for the 

Board to effectively and reasonably perform and discharge their dues. All the Independent 

Directors were present at the Meeting. 

 

In the opinion of the board, the independent directors fulfill the conditions specified in these 

regulations and are independent of the management. 

 

There were no resignation of Independent Directors during the year under review. Dr. 

Srinivas Durga Venugopala Varahagiri (DIN: 07323835) was appointed as Independent 

Director however, the said appointment was not approved by the shareholders in their 

meeting and he ceased to be an Independent Director. 

 

It is confirmed by the Board of Directors that in the opinion of the board, the independent 

directors fulfill the conditions specified in these regulations and are independent of the 

management. 

 

7. Performance Evaluation  

 

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, a formal evaluation of the performance of the 

Boards, its committees and of individual directors has been made and also the evaluation of 

the working of its Audit, Nomination and Remuneration and Compliance Committees has 

been done. 

 

A structured questionnaire was prepared after taking into consideration inputs received from the Directors, covering various aspects of the Board’s functioning such as adequacy of 
the composition of the Board and its Committees, Board culture, execution and performance 

of specific duties, obligations and governance. 

 

A separate exercise was carried out to evaluate the performance of individual Directors 

including the Chairman of the Board, who were evaluated on parameters such as level of 

engagement and contribution, independence of judgment, safeguarding the interest of the 

Company and its minority shareholders etc. The Performance evaluation of the Independent 

Directors was carried out by the entire Board. The performance evaluation of the Chairman 
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and the Non Independent Directors was carried out by the Independent Directors who also 

reviewed the performance of the Secretarial Department. The Directors expressed their 

satisfaction with the evaluation process. 

 

8. Familiarization Programme 

 

At the time of appointing a Director, a formal letter of appointment is given, which inter alia 

explains the role, function, dues and responsibilities expected from a Director of the 

Company. The Director is also explained in detail the Compliance required from him under 

Companies Act, 2013, the Listing Regulations and other various statutes and an affirmation 

is obtained. Further, on an ongoing basis as a part of Agenda of Board / Committee 

Meetings, briefings are regularly made to the Independent Directors on various matters 

inter-alia covering the Company's and its subsidiaries businesses and operations, industry 

and regulatory updates, strategy, finance, role, rights, responsibilities of the Independent 

Directors under various statutes and other relevant matters The details of the 

familiarization Programme for Directors are available on the Company's website at the link: 

www.colorchipsindia.com/investor-relations. 

 

9. Committees of the Board 

 

Your Company has three Board level Committees - Audit Committee, Nomination and 

Remuneration Committee Stakeholders' Relationship Committee. All decisions pertaining to 

the constitution of Committees, appointment of members and fixing of terms of service for 

Committee Members are taken by the Board of Directors. Details on the role and 

composition of these Committees, including the number of Meetings held during the 

financial year and the related attendance, are provided below: 

 

(i) Audit Committee 

 

The Company has a qualified and independent Audit committee and consists of 2 

Independent Directors, who shall provide assistance to the Board of Directors in 

fulfilling its responsibilities. 

 

The composition of the Audit committee is in accordance with the requirements of the 

Regulation under Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and also Section 177 of the Companies Act, 

2013 and Rule 6 and 7 of Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014.  

 

The Audit Committee meets regularly as required and exercises its powers in 

accordance with the framework define by the Board. The terms of reference of the Audit 

Committee are as set out by the Board which is in accordance with the aforesaid 

provisions. 

 

During the year under review, Eight (8) meetings of the Committee were held on 

13.04.2024, 22.04.2024, 29.05.2024, 19.07.2024, 13.09.2024, 26.10.2024, 28.01.2025 

http://www.colorchipsindia.com/investor-relations
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and 08.02.2025. The composition of the Audit Committee as on 31.03.2025 and the 

details of the meetings attended by each of the members are given below: 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are as under: 

 

a. Overview of Company's financial reporting process and disclosure of its financial 

information to ensure that the financial statements are correct, sufficient and 

credible. 

 

b. Recommending to the Board, the appointment, reappointment and if required, the 

replacement or removal of auditors and fixation of audit fee. 

 

c. Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by them. 

 

d. Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements before submission 

to the Board for approval, with particular reference to: 

 

i. Matters required to be included in the Director's Responsibility Statement to be 

included in the Board's report in terms of clause (c) of sub-section 3 of Section 

134 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

ii. Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same. 

 

iii. Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment 

by management. 

 

iv. Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit 

finding. 

 

v. Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial 

statements. 

 

vi. Disclosure of any related party transactions. 

 

vii. Review of draft Auditors Report, in particular qualifications / remarks / 

observations made by the Auditors on the financial statements. 

 

Name of the Director Designation Category 
No of Meetings 

attended 

Mr. Siram RLVN Kishore Chairman 
Independent 

Non executive 
8 

Ms. Krishnapriya Vincent Member 
Independent 

Non executive 
8 

Mr. Srinivasa Sudhish Ramabhotla Member Executive 8 
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viii. Management Discussion and Analysis of financial conditions and results of 

operations. 

 

e. Review of Statement of significant related party transactions submitted by the 

management. 

 

f.     Review of management letters/letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the 

statutory auditors. 

 

g. Review of internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses. 

 

h. Review of appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the Internal Auditor. 

 

i.     Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before 

submission to the Board for approval. 

 

j. Review of the financial statements of subsidiary Companies. 

 

k. Review and monitor the auditor's independence, performance, and effectiveness of 

audit process. 

 

l. Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the Company with 

related pares. 

 

m. Valuation of undertakings or assets of the Company, wherever necessary. 

 

n. Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems. 

 

o. To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the shareholders 

(in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors. 

 

p. Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised 

through an issue (public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of 

funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer document/ 

prospectus/notice and the report submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring 

the utilize of proceeds of a public or rights issue and making appropriate 

recommendations to the Board to take up steps in this matter. 

 

q. Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, 

adequacy of the internal control system. 

 

r.     Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of 

the internal audit department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the 

department, reporting structure coverage and frequency of internal audit . 

 

s. Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on. 
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t. Reviewing the risk management policies, practices and the findings of any internal 

investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there is suspected fraud 

or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and 

reporting the matter to the Board. 

 

u. Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature 

and scope of audit as well as post audit discussion to ascertain any area of concerns. 

 

v. To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower Mechanism. 

 

w. Approval of appointment / reappointment, remuneration of CFO (or any other 

person heading the finance function or discharging that function) after assessing the 

qualifications, experience & background, etc. of the candidate.  

 

x. Carrying out any other function as may be mentioned in the terms of reference of the 

Audit Committee. The Audit Committee discharges its functions and obligations on 

regular basis and on the occurrence of the events. 

 

(ii) Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company has been constituted in 

accordance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 as well as in 

terms of Regulation 19 of the Listing Regulations and comprises requisite number of 

Independent Directors.  

 

The Committee met Five (5) times during the year i.e., on 22.04.2024, 01.08.2024, 

11.09.2024, 13.09.2024 and 20.11.2024 

 

The composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee as at 31.03.2025 and 

the details of meetings attended by each of the members are given below: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The terms of reference of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee are as 

under: 

 

Name of the Director Designation Category 

No of 

Meetings 

attended 

Mr.  Siram RLVN Kishore Chairman Independent Non-Executive 5 

Ms. Vincent Krishnapriya Member Independent Non executive 5 

Mr.  Saurabh Ramdorai Member 
Non-Independent Non 

executive 
4 
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a. Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and 

independence of a director and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the 

remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel and other employees. 

 

b. Formulation of criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board. 

Devising a policy on Board diversity. 

 

c. Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be  

appointed in senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and 

recommend to the Board the reappointment and removal. 

 

d. To recommend/review remuneration of Key Managerial Personnel based on their 

performance and defined assessment criteria. 

 

e. To decide on the elements of remuneration package of all the Key Managerial 

Personnel i.e. salary, benefits, bonus, stock options, pensions, etc. 

 

f. Recommendation of fee / compensation if any, to be paid to Non-Executive 

Directors, including Independent Directors of the Board. 

 

g. Payment / revision of remuneration payable to Managerial Personnel. 

 

h. While approving the remuneration, the committee shall take into account financial 

position of the Company, trend in the industry, qualification, experience and past 

performance of the appointee. 

 

i. The Committee shall be in a position to bring about objectivity in determining the 

remuneration package while striking the balance between the interest of the 

Company and shareholders. 

 

j. Any other functions / powers / duties as may be entrusted by the Board from me to 

me. 

 

The Company has adopted a Policy relating to the remuneration for Directors, Key 

Managerial Personnel and other employees of the Company which is disclosed on the 

website of the Company at thelinkww.colorchipsindia.com/investor-relations. 

 

The committee under the guidance of Board has formulated the criteria and frame work 

for the performance evaluation of every Director of the Board including independent 

Directors and identified the ongoing training and education programs to ensure that the 

independent Directors are provided with adequate information regarding the business, 

the industry and their legal responsibilities and dues. 

 

There are no senior management employees in the Company. There were no appointment or 

resignations during the year under review. 
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Remuneration of Directors 

 

Non-Executive Directors: 

 

There were no pecuniary relationships or transactions of the Non-Executive 

Independent Directors vis-à-vis the Company 

 

Executive Directors: 

 

i) The Company has not paid Remuneration to its Directors. 

 

ii) Company has not granted any Stock options during the year. 

 

iii) Service contracts, notice period, severance fees: Company does not have any 

service contract with the Directors of the Company. 

 

(iii) Stakeholders' Relationship Committee 

 

The Stakeholders' Relationship Committee has been formed in compliance of 

Regulations under Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and pursuant to Section 178(5) of the 

Companies Act, 2013. Mr. Saurabh Ramdorai is the Chairperson of the Committee. The 

Committee comprises of 1 Non executive Director, 1 Executive and one Independent 

Director. Ms. Pooja Upmanyu, Company Secretary is the compliance officer of the 

Company.  

 

The Committee met Five (5) times during the year i.e., on 22.04.2024, 29.05.2024, 

13.09.2024, 20.11.2024 and 08.02.2025 

 

The composition of the Stakeholders' Relationship Committee as at 31.03.2025 and the 

details of meetings attended by each of the members are given below: 

 

 

 

 

D

u

r

i

n 

   

During the year, no complaints were received from investors, and hence no grievances 

were required to be resolved.  

 

The terms of reference of the Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee are as under: 

 

Name of the Director Designation Category 

No of 

Meetings 

attended 

Mr.  Saurabh Ramdorai Chairman 
Non executive and Non 

Independent  
3 

Mr. Srinivasa Sudhish Ramabhotla Member Executive Director 4 

Mr. Siram RLVN Kishore Member Independent 5 
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a. Resolving the grievances of the security holders of the Company including 

complaints related to transfer/transmission of shares, non-receipt of annual report, 

non-receipt of declared dividends, issue of new/duplicate certificates, general 

meetings etc. 

 

b. Review of measures taken for effective exercise of voting rights by shareholders.  

 

c. Review of adherence to the service standards adopted by the Company in respect of 

various services being rendered by the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent. 

 

d. Review of the various measures and initiatives taken by the Company for reducing 

the quantum of unclaimed dividends and ensuring timely receipt of dividend 

Shares/annual reports/statutory notices by the shareholders of the company. 

 

(iv) Corporate social responsibility 

 

The provisions of section 135 of the companies act, 2013 in connection with corporate 

social responsibility are not applicable to the company. 

 

(v) Risk Management Policy 

 

The Risk Management is overseen by the Audit Committee of the Company on a continuous basis. The Committee oversees Company’s process and policies for determining risk tolerance and review management’s measurement and comparison of 
overall risk tolerance to established levels. There are no material risks which threaten 

the very existence of the company. 

 

10. General Body Meetings: 

 

i. Venue and time of the preceding of last three Annual General Meetings held: 

 

Financial 

Year 

Ended 

Date Day Venue Time Special Resolutions passed at the 

AGMs by the Shareholders 

March 31, 

2024 

14th May 

2024 

Tuesday Through Video 

Conference (“VC”) 
/ Other Audio-

Visual Means (“OVAM”) 

11:30 

A.M. 

i. To alter Clause V of the 

Memorandum of Association of the 

Company 

ii. Approval of shareholders to hive 

off into Subsidiary Company 

March 31, 

2023 

29th 

September, 

2023 

Friday Through Video 

Conference (“VC”) 
/ Other Audio-

Visual Means (“OVAM”) 

10:30 

A.M. 

i. Sale /transfer/ disposal of assets 

of subsidiary of the Company or 

disposal of investment in 

subsidiary, M/s. Vega Music 

Private Limited. 

 

ii. To seek approval for disposal of 
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assets of the Company and 

entering into joint development 

agreements with third parties for 

future prospects.  

 

iii. To alter and insert additional 

objects in the Main Object Clause 

of the Memorandum of Association 

of the Company. 

 

iv.  To Issue of Equity Shares on 

right basis by its subsidiary M/s. 

Vega Music Private Limited, M/s. 

Vega Music Private Limited.  

 

March 31, 

2022 

24th 

September, 

2022 

Saturday Through Video Conference (“VC”) 
/ Other Audio-

Visual Means (“OVAM”) 

11:30 

A.M. 

i. Re-appointment of Mr. 

Ramabhotla Srinivasa Sudhish 

(DIN: 00027816) as Managing 

Director. 

ii. Re-appointment of Mr. 

Srinivasa Murthy Banda (DIN: 

03165686) as an Independent 

Director of the Company. 

iii. Re-appointment of Ms. Vincent 

Krishnapriya (DIN: 07443638) 

as an Independent Director of 

the Company. 

iv. Sub-Division of Equity Shares 

from the Face Value of Rs.10/- 

to Face Value of Rs.2/- per 

share. 

v. Alteration of Capital Clause of 

Memorandum of Association of 

the Company 

 

ii. No special resolution was passed through Postal Ballot in FY 2021-22.  

 

iii. No special resolution was passed through Postal Ballot in FY 2022-23. 

 

iv. No special resolution was passed through Postal Ballot in FY 2023-24. 

 

v. No special resolution was passed through Postal Ballot in FY 2024-25. 

 

No resolutions are proposed to be passed via Postal Ballot 

 

Sl. GENERAL INFORMATION TO SHAREHOLDERS 
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No. 

I.  
Annual General Meeting Date, 

Time and Venue 

Tuesday, September 30, 2025 at 11.30 A.M via. Video The 

procedure for attending meeting & e-Voting on the day of the 

EGM is same as the instructions mentioned above for e-voting. 

II. The link for VC/OAVM to attend meeting will be available 

where the EVSN of Company will be displayed after successful 

login as per the instructions mentioned above for e-voting. 

II.  Date of Book Closure Cut off Date – 23.09.2025 

III.  Financial year 1st April 2024 to 31st March 2025. 

IV.  Dividend Payment Date NA 

V.  
Name and address of the Stock 

Exchange 

BSE Ltd, Phiroze Jeejee bhoy Towers, Dalal Street, Mumbai -

400001. 

The status of the Company is active on BSE and the shares are 

not suspended 

VI.  Listing on Stock Exchanges 
The Company has paid annual listing fees for the year 2024-

2025 to the above stock exchange.    

VII.  

Stock Code 

ISIN no. for both NSDL and 

CDSL 

540023 

INE621I01034 

VIII. 
Registrar and Share Transfer 

Agents 

KFin Technologies Limited is the RTA of the Company. 

Selenium Tower B, Plot 31-32, Gachibowli, Financial District, 

Nanakramguda, Hyderabad – 500032, Telangana. Contact 

Toll free No. 18003094001; E-

Mail: einward.ris@kfintech.com 

IX.  Share Transfer System 

As per SEBI circulars securities of listed companies can be 

transferred only in Dematerialized form and hence members 

are advised to Dematerialized the shares held by them for any 

transfer of shares. 

X. 

Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/ 

Shares or any Convertible 

Instruments 

As on 31st March, 2025, the Company did not have any 

outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Shares or any Convertible 

Instruments 

XI.  Address for the correspondence 

Pooja Upmanyu 

Company Secretary and Compliance Officer 

Colorchips New Media Limited 

Plot No 85, Phase 1, Kamalapuri Colony, Hyderabad– 500073, 

Telangana; Email: cs@colorchipsindia.com 

XII.  
dematerialization of shares and 

liquidity 

The shares are freely tradeable on BSE. 

99.96% of the shares of the Company are in Demat 

XIII.  

Commodity price risk or foreign 

exchange risk and hedging 

activities; 

NA 

XIV.  

list of all credit ratings obtained 

by the entity along with any 

revisions thereto during the 

relevant financial year, for all 

NA 

mailto:einward.ris@kfintech.com
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debt instruments of such entity 

or any fixed deposit programme 

or any scheme or proposal of 

the listed entity involving 

mobilization of funds, whether 

in India or abroad 

 

  

11. FINANCIAL REPORTING CALENDAR (INDICATIVE) 

 

Quarter ending 30th June, 2025   : First or Second Week of August, 2025 

Half-year ending 30th September, 2025  : Fourth Week of October, 2025 

Quarter ending 31st December, 2025  : Fourth Week of January, 2026 

Year ending 31st March, 2026   : First or second week of May, 2026 

 

12. PLANT LOCATION 

 

The Company owns 3 acres (i.e., 1,30,680sqft.) of land in IT SEZ, Vizag. 

 

13. DISTRIBUTION SCHEDULE 

 

Sl.No. Description No. of Cases % of Cases Amount 

1 1-5000 17712 92.2933 12392590 

2 5001-  10000 735 3.8299 5548770 

3 10001-  20000 376 1.9593 5442370 

4 20001-  30000 115 0.5992 2834490 

5 30001-  40000 59 0.3074 2097030 

6 40001-  50000 42 0.2189 1939140 

7 50001- 100000 81 0.4221 6031010 

8 100001&  Above 71 0.37 133813600 

 Total 19191 100.00 170099000 

 

14. OTHER DISCLOSURES 

 

i. Compliance with Governance Framework  

 

The Company has complied with the requirements of the Listing Regulations as 

applicable  

 

ii. Details on non-compliance by the Company, penalties and strictures imposed on the 

Company by stock Exchange or SEBI or any statutory authority, on any matter related to 

capital markets, during the last three years.  

 

The listed entity has complied with the provisions of the above Regulations and 

circulars/guidelines thereunder except in respect of the matters specified in the 

Secretarial audit report. There were no strictures or penalties imposed by either SEBI or 
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or any statutory authority for non-compliance of any matter related to the capital 

markets during the last three Financial year. SOP Fines levied by BSE were duly paid. 

 

iii. Related Party Transactions 

 

During the Financial Year 2024-25, there were materially significant transactions or 

arrangements entered into between the Company and its Promoters, Directors or their 

Relatives or the Management, Subsidiaries, etc., however these do not have potential 

conflict with the interests of the Company at large. Further, details of related party 

transactions are presented in Notes to Accounts in the Financial Statements section in 

the Annual Report. The Related Party policy is hosted in the website of the Company at 

the link: http://www.colorchipsindia.com/investorrelations/codesandpolicies. The 

Company does not have any subsidiary or holding Company. 

 

iv. Details of establishment of Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy 

 

The Company has complied with all requirements specified under the Listing 

Regulations as well as other regulations and guidelines of SEBI. Consequently, there 

were no strictures or penalties imposed by either SEBI or Stock Exchanges or any 

statutory authority for non-compliance of any matter related to the capital markets 

during the last three Financial year. The Company has adopted a Vigil Mechanism and 

Whistle Blower Policy and the same is uploaded on the website of the Company. The 

whistleblowers may lodge their complaints/concern with the Officers designated under 

the Policy or with the Chairman of the Audit Committee, whose contact details are 

provided in the Whistle Blower Policy of the Company. The details of the Policy are 

explained in the Corporate Governance Report and also posted on the website of the 

Company at the web link:  

http://www.colorchipsindia.com/investorrelations/codesandpolicies. 

 

v. Mandatory and non-mandatory requirements 

 

The Company has complied with the mandatory requirements. 

 

vi. Means of Communications 

 

 The Annual Report of the Company, the quarterly/half-yearly and the annual 

financial results are displayed on the Company's website at 

www.colorchipsindia.com/investor-relations. 

 

 The Company publishes its quarterly, half-yearly and annual results in (English) and 

any one of (in regional language) dailies. 

 

 The Company discloses to the Stock Exchange, all information required to be 

disclosed under the Listing Regulations including all material information of the 

Company and other price sensitive information. The Company also files various 

compliances and other disclosures required to be filed electronically on the BSE 

Listing Centre of BSE Limited. 

http://www.colorchipsindia.com/investorrelations/codesandpolicies
http://www.colorchipsindia.com/investorrelations/codesandpolicies
http://www.colorchipsindia.com/investor-relations
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 The Company's website www.colorchipsindia.com contains separate dedicated 

section 'Investor Relations' where in full Annual Report is also available in a user 

friendly and download able format. 

 No investor presentations and new releases have been done during the year under 

review. 

 

vii. Code of Conduct for the Board & Senior Management Personnel 

 

The Company has laid down a Code of Conduct which has been effectively adopted by 

the Board Members and Senior Management Personnel of the Company. 

 

viii. Compliance Certificate from Auditors 

 

Certificate from Auditors of the Company M/s. Pavan & Associates, confirming 

compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated Chapter IV of 

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is annexed herewith. 

 

ix. Insider trading 

 

As required under the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, your 

Company has framed Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading and Code of 

Corporate Disclosure Practices and Policy for Procedure of Inquiry in Case of Leak of 

Unpublished Price Sensitive Information ("UPSI") for Details Please refer to the 

Company's website: www.colorchipsindia.com. 

 

x. CEO/CFO Certification 

 

Srinivasa Sudhish Ramabhotla, Managing Director and Srinivasa Rao Kakkera, Chief 

Financial Officer, had issued certificate under Regulation 17(8) of SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, which is annexed and 

forms part of this report. 

 

xi. Certificate of Non-Disqualification of Directors 

 

Certificate from Company Secretary in Practice stipulated under clause C of Schedule V 

of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 read with regulation 34(3) of the said Listing 

Regulations is annexed herewith. 

 

xii. Secretarial Standards 

 

The Company has complied with Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of 

Company Secretaries of India. 

 

http://www.colorchipsindia.com/
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xiii. The Company has complied with all the requirements specified in Regulation 17 to 27 

and clauses (b) to (i) of sub regulation (2) of regulation 46. 

 

xiv.     Web link where policy for determining ‘material’ subsidiaries is disclosed and web link 
where policy on dealing with related party transactions is given below:

https://www.colorchipsindia.com/codes-and-policies/ 

 

xv.  Details of utilization of funds raised through preferential allotment or qualified 

institutions placement as specified under Regulation 32 (7A) – NA 

 

xvi.    All recommendations given by committees have been accepted by the Board. 

 

xvii. Total fees for all services paid by the listed entity and its subsidiaries, on a consolidated 

basis, to the statutory auditor and all entities in the network firm/network entity of which 

the statutory auditor is a part – Refer Notes to financial statements. 

 

xviii. Disclosures in relation to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, 

Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013:  

a. number of complaints filed during the financial year – Nil  

b. number of complaints disposed of during the financial year – Nil 

c. number of complaints pending as on end of the financial year – Nil 

 

xix.   Disclosure by listed entity and its subsidiaries of ‘Loans and advances in the nature of 
loans to firms/companies in which directors are interested by name and amount – Refer 

Notes to financial statements 

 

xx.    Details of material subsidiaries of the listed entity; including the date and place of 

incorporation and the name and date of appointment of the statutory auditors of such 

subsidiaries – NA as there are no material subsidiaries 

 

xxi.   Non-compliance of any requirement of corporate governance report of subparas (2) to 

(10) above, with reasons thereof shall be disclosed – The said requirements have duly 

been complied. 

 

xxii. The corporate governance report shall also disclose the extent to which the discretionary 

requirements as specified in Part E of Schedule II have been adopted – The internal 

auditor of the Company directly reports to the Audit Committee. The Company has an 

independent women director on the Board and the audit reports of the Company are with 

unmodified opinion only/ The said discretionary requirements has been adopted by the 

Company.  

 

xxiii. The disclosures of the compliance with corporate governance requirements specified in 

regulation 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46 shall be 

made in the section on corporate governance of the annual report – The Company The 

listed entity has complied with the provisions of the above referred Regulations and 

circulars/guidelines thereunder except in respect of the matters specified in the 

Secretarial audit report 

https://www.colorchipsindia.com/codes-and-policies/
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xxiv. No shares in Demat Suspense account/unclaimed suspense account 

 

xxv. Disclosure of certain types of agreements binding listed entities - NA 
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CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION TO THE BOARD 

 

[Pursuant to Regulation 17 (8) under Chapter IV of Securities and Exchange Board of 

India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015] 

 

We, Srinivasa Sudhish Ramabhotla, Managing Director and Srinivasa Rao Kakkera, Chief 

Financial Officer, to the best of our knowledge and belief, certify that: 

 

a) We have reviewed the financial statements including cash flow statement (standalone and 

consolidated) for the financial year ended March 31, 2025 and to the best of our knowledge 

and belief:  

i. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any 

material fact or contain statements that might be misleading; 

ii. These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and 
are in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and 

regulations. 

 

b) There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the 

Company during the year, which are fraudulent, illegal or violate the Company’s code of 
conduct. 

 

c) We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial 

reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the 

Company pertaining to financial reporting and have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit 

Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which 

we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to address these deficiencies.  

 

d) We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee:  

i. significant changes in the internal control over financial reporting during the year;  

ii. significant changes in the accounting policies during the year and that the same have 

been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and 

iii. that there are no instances of significant fraud of which they have become aware of and 

involvement therein of the management or an employee having a significant role in the Company’s internal control system over financial reporting. 

 

     Sd/-                       Sd/- 

                                                Srinivasa Sudhish Ramabhotla                          Srinivasa Rao Kakkera 

                                               Chairman and Managing Director                                    CFO  

                                                               Din: 00027816 

 

Place: Hyderabad  

Date: 08.09.2025 
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DECLARATION ON CODE OF CONDUCT 

 

This is to confirm that the Board has laid down a Code of Conduct for all Board Members and 

Senior Management Personnel of the Company. The Code of Conduct has also been posted on 

the website of the company. It is further confirmed that all directors and senior management 

personnel of the company have affirmed compliance with the code of conduct of the company 

for the financial year ended on March 31st, 2025 as envisaged in the Chapter IV of the Securities 

and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015 of the listing agreement with stock exchange. 

 

 

Srinivasa Sudhish Ramabhotla 

Chairman and Managing Director  

 DIN: 00027816                                   

 

 

Place: Hyderabad  

Date: 08.09.2025 

 

  



______________________________________________COLORCHIPS NEW MEDIA LIMITED 

  76 40th Annual Report FY 2024-25 

     

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR’S CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

 

 

To  

The Members, 

Colorchips New Media Limited 

 

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Colorchips New Media Limited (‘the Company’) for the year ended 31st March, 2025, as per the relevant 

provisions of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘Listing Regulations’) as referred to in Regulation 15 (2) of 
the Listing Regulations.  

 

The compliance of condition of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of management. Our 

examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company 

for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor 

an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company. 

 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, 

we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as 

stipulated in the abovementioned Listing Agreement / Listing Regulations as applicable. 

 

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 

Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the 

affairs of the Company. 

 

For Sarada Putcha 

Company Secretary in Practice 

Sd/- 

Sarada Putcha 

M. No.: A21717 

C.P. No.: 8735 

UDIN: A021717G001204580 

 

Place: Hyderabad  

Date: 08.09.2025 
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 

 

To  

The Members 

Colorchips New Media Limited 

 

As required by item 10 (i) of Part C of Schedule V of the Securities Exchange Board of India 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015, we certify that none of the 

directors on the board of Colorchips New Media Limited have been debarred or disqualified from 

being appointed or continuing as directors of companies by the SEBI/Ministry of Corporate 

Affairs or any such statutory authority. 

         

For Sarada Putcha 

Practicing Company Secretary  

Sd/- 

M. No. 21717 

C P No. 8735 

UDIN: A021717G001204613 

   

 

Place: Hyderabad  

Date: 08.09.2025 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

To  

The Members of  

COLORCHIPS NEW MEDIA LIMITED 

 

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements                                                       
Opinion We have Audited the standalone financial statements of COLORCHIPS NEW MEDIA LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2025, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of Changes in Equity and standalone statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the standalone financial statements including material accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “Standalone financial statements”) 

 In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2025, and its profit and other comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.  
 

Basis for Opinion  We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the standalone financial statements. 
 

Key Audit Matters Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current year. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.  
 

Description of Key Audit Matters 

       Key Audit Matters How the matter was addressed in our audit 

1. Revenue Recognition 

Refer note no. 17 to the Standalone 
Financial Statements Revenue is recognized, net of sales related taxes, when persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists, the fees are fixed or 

Our audit procedures were performed to ensure the accuracy and compliance of the company’s revenue recognition practices with relevant accounting standards which is as detailed below: 
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determinable, the product is delivered or services have been rendered and collectability is reasonably assured. The Company considers the terms of each arrangement to determine the appropriate accounting treatment 

1. Gaining an understanding of the design, implementation, and effectiveness of the company’s key internal controls over the revenue recognition process. 
2.  Reviewing significant contracts executed near the year end to ensure that revenue is recognised in the correct period. 
3. Testing of sample contracts across various revenue streams by reconciling the information to the contracts as applicable to ensure revenue recognition aligns with the principles of Ind AS 115 “Revenue from Contracts with Customers”. Assessing the adequacy of the company’s disclosure practices in accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 115. 

 

Other Information The Company’s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the annual report, but does not include the financial statements and auditor’s report thereon. The annual report is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor’s report.  
 Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.  
 In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 
 When we read the annual report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and take necessary actions, as applicable under the relevant laws and regulations.  
 

Management's and Board of Directors' and Board of Trustees' Responsibilities for the 
Standalone Financial Statements  The Company’s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the  matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act, with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the state of affairs, profit  or loss and other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act.  The respective Management and Board of Directors of the Company are responsible for maintenance of adequate, accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company, and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and 
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maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
 In preparing the standalone financial statements, the respective Management and Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the ability of the company to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the respective Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.  
 Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of the Company. 
 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 

 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial 

statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of 
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always 

detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and 

are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to 

influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial 

statements. 

 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

 

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, 

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, 

and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one 

resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

 

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the 

Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the 

company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating 

effectiveness of such controls. 

 

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management and Board of Directors. 

 

 Conclude on the appropriateness of Management and Board of Directors use of the going 

concern basis of accounting in preparation of standalone financial statements and, based on 

the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or 
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conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going 
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if 

such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions 
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

 

 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 
 We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 
 We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.  
 From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current year and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication. 
 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements (1) As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.  
 (2) A. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that: a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit; 

 b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books; 
 c. The standalone balance sheet, the standalone Statement of Profit and Loss, the standalone Statement of Changes in Equity and standalone Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account; 
 d. In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Ind AS prescribed under Section 133 of the Act. 
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 e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2025 and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act. 
 f. The modification relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith are as stated in the paragraph 2(A)(b) above on reporting under Section 143(3)(b) of the Act and paragraph 2B(h) below on reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)Rules, 2014.  
 g. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls refer to our separate report in “Annexure B”. 

 B. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:  
 a. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position. 

 b. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses. 
 c. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 

 d. The management of the Company has represented to us that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 
 e. The management of the Company has represented to us that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have been received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Parties (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”)or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 
 f. Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the 
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representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (i) and (ii) above, contain any material misstatement. 
 g. The company has not declared nor paid any dividend during the year. Hence, reporting the compliance with section 123 of the Act is not applicable. 

 h. Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has used accounting software for maintaining its books of account in which, the feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility was not enabled and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the respective software. 
 i. With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor’s Report under Section 197(16) of the Act, in our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the current year is in accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act. The remuneration paid to any director by the Company is not in excess of the limit laid down under Section 197 of the Act. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under Section 197(16) of the Act which are required to be commented upon by us. 

 

 

For PAVAN & ASSOCIATES 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN: 0012132S 

 

R. Swarna Kumari 

Partner 

M.No: 231813 

 

UDIN: 25231813BMJRFM7475 

 

Date: 29/05/2025 

Place: Hyderabad 

 

 

                                                            
 

       



______________________________________________COLORCHIPS NEW MEDIA LIMITED 

 

 

 84 40th Annual Report FY 2024-25 

 

 

Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report on the Standalone Financial Statements 
of Colorchips New Media Limited for the year ended 31st March 2025 

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ 
section of our report of even date) 

 Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view on the standalone financial statements of the Company and taking into consideration the information and explanations and written representation given to us by the management and the books of account and other records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we report that: 
 1. (a) A. The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment. 

  B. The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets. 
 (b) The Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals and no material discrepancies are noticed on such physical verification. 
 (c) According to the information and explanation given to us, the title deeds of the immovable properties (other than properties where the company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) are held in the name of the company. 
 (d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year. 
 (e) According to the information and explanation given to us, no proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder during the year. 2. (a) The company is not holding any inventory hence, the clause is not applicable. 
 (b) During any point of time of the year, the company has not been sanctioned any working capital limits, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets. Therefore, the provisions of Clause (ii)(b) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company. 3. 
 

The Company has during the year, not made investments in, provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the provisions of clauses 3(iii) of the Order are not applicable. 4. According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has no loans, investments, guarantees or security where provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are to be complied with. 5. The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits under the directives of the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed thereunder, where applicable. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable. 6. According to the rules prescribed by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the company therefore reporting under this clause is not required. 
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7.   (a) The company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues to the appropriate authorities. 
 (b) As of the year-end, according to the records of the Company and information and explanations given to us, there are no disputed statutory dues outstanding on the company. 8. We have not come across any transactions which were previously not recorded in the books of account of the Company that have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961. 9. (a) The company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender. 
 (b) The company has not been declared as a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any government authority. 
 (c) The Company did not obtain any money by way of term loans during the year.   Accordingly, reporting under clause (ix)(c) of paragraph 3 of the Order with respect to utilization of money obtained by way of term loan during the year for the purpose which they were obtained is not applicable.  
 (d) The Company did not obtain any money by way of term loans during the year.   Accordingly, reporting under clause (ix)(d) of paragraph 3 of the Order with respect to funds raised on short term basis and used for long term purposes by the Company is not applicable. 
 (e) On an overall examination of the standalone financial statements of the Company, the Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. 
 (f) The company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies. 

 10. (a) No moneys raised by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) during the year. 
 (b) The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year. 11. (a) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of fraud by the Company nor any fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such instance by the management. 
 (b) No report under section 143(12) of the Act has been filed with the Central Government by the auditors of the Company in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 during the year or upto the date of this report.  
 (c) There are no whistle-blower complaints received by the Company during the year and upto the date of this report. 12.       In our opinion, the company is not a Nidhi Company, therefore this clause is not applicable. 
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13. All transactions entered into by the Company with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act, where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the standalone financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards. 14. In our opinion, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.  15. The company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with them during the year. 16. (a) The company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934). 
 (b) The company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities during the year. 
 (c) The company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India. 
 (d) As per the information and explanations received, the group does not have any CIC as part of the group. 17. The company has not incurred cash loss in current financial year as well in immediately preceding financial year. 18. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly, reporting under this clause is not applicable. 19. On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the standalone financial statements, and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting we believe that no material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet  as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. 20. There is no liability of the company under the provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, relating to Corporate Social Responsibility. Therefore, the provisions of Clause (xx) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the Company. 

 

 

 

For PAVAN & ASSOCIATES 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN: 0012132S 

 

R. Swarna Kumari 

Partner 

M.No: 231813 

 

UDIN: 25231813BMJRFM7475 

 

Date: 29/05/2025  

Place: Hyderabad 
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditor’s Report On The Standalone Financial Statements 
Of Colorchips New Media Limited for the year ended 31st March 2025 

 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to aforesaid Standalone Financial 
Statements under clause (i) of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 
(“the Act”) 

(Referred to in paragraph 2(A)(g) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 
Requirements’ section of our report of even date) 

 

Opinion We have audited the Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements of 
Colorchips New Media Limited (“the Company”) as of 31st March, 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 
 In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls were operating effectively as at 31 March 2025, based on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements criteria established by such companies considering the essential components of such internal controls stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the “Guidance Note”). 
 

Management’s and Board of Directors’ Responsibilities for Internal Financial Controls The Company’s management and the Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note.   These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the respective company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act. 
 

Auditor’s Responsibility Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by the ICAI.  Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 
 Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to financial 
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statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 
 We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to financial statements. 
 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements A company’s internal financial control with reference to financial statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control with reference to financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; 
(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting 

principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in 

accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and 

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 
 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 
 

For PAVAN & ASSOCIATES 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN: 0012132S 

 

R. Swarna Kumari 

Partner 

M.No: 231813 

 

UDIN: 25231813BMJRFM7475 

Date: 29/05/2025  

Place: Hyderabad 
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COLORCHIPS NEW MEDIA LIMITED    
Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2025        

  Amount Rs. In Lakhs 

Particulars Notes 

As at As at 

31-Mar-

25 31-Mar-24 

Assets    
Non-Current Assets    
Property , Plant and equipment 3 953 997 

Financial Assets    
a. Investments 4 1005 1999 

b. Other Financial Assets    
Other non-current Assets    
Total Non-Current Assets   1958 2995 

Current Assets    
Financial Assets    

a. Trade Receivables 5 21 10 

b. Cash and Cash equivalents 6 12 16 

c. Loans and advances 7 137 14 

Other current assets 8 13 3 

Total current assets   182 41 

Total Assets   2140 3037 

Equity and Liabilities    
Equity    
Equity share capital 9 1701 1701 

Other equity 10 254 1256 

Total equity   1954 2957 

Liabilities    
Non-Current Liabilities    
Deferred tax liabilities 11 7 7 

Other non-current liabilities    
Total Non-Current Liabilities   7 7 

Current Liabilities    
Financial Liabilities    

a. Borrowings    
b. Trade payables    
i) Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises    
ii) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro 

and small enterprises 12 167 12 

d. Other Financial Liabilities 13 3 5 

Current tax liabilities    
Other current liabilities 14 9 56 

Total Current liabilities   179 73 

Total Liabilities   186 80 

Total Equity and Liabilities   2140 3037 
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Notes 1 to 30 form an integral part of these standalone financial statements 

As per our report of even date        
For Pavan & Associates For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

Chartered Accountants    
  

FRN: 012132S    
  

      

 R. S. Sudhish Siram RLVN Kishore  
R. Swarna Kumari Managing Director Director  
Partner DIN: 00027816 DIN: 08208141  
M.No. 231813    

  
      
UDIN: 25231813BMJRFM7475    

  

Date: 29/05/2025 Srinivasa Rao Kakkera Pooja Upmanyu  
Place: Hyderabad Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary  
  M.No. A50546  
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COLORCHIPS NEW MEDIA LIMITED    
Statement of Profit and Loss   
for the year ended as at 31 March 2025    

   Amount Rs. In Lakhs 

Particulars 
  

Notes 
Year ended  Year ended  

  31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24 

Revenue     
Revenue from operations (net)  17 68 35 

Other income  18 1 2 

Total Revenue     69 37 

Expenses     
Payment to Channel Partners  19 0 10 

Employee benefit expenses  20 65 2 

Finance costs (net)  21 0 0 

Depreciation and amortisation expenses  22 88 93 

Other expenses  23 918 14 

Total Expenses     1071 119 

Profit/ (Loss)  Before tax   -1002 -82 

Tax expenses     
Current tax   0 0 

Deferred Tax Expense/(Income)   0 -5 

Short/(excess) provision of earlier years   0 0 

        -5 

Profit after tax for the year     -1002 -77 

Other comprehensive income     

   0 0 

Total Comprehensive income for the year     0 0 

Earnings per share  24   
Basic (in Rs.) (nominal value Rs.2)   -5.89 -0.09 

Diluted (in Rs.) (nominal value Rs. 2)   -5.89 -0.09 
     

Notes 1 to 30 form an integral part of these standalone financial statements  
As per our report of even date     
     
For Pavan & Associates For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

Chartered Accountants    
 

FRN: 012132S    
 

     

 R. S. Sudhish Siram RLVN Kishore 

R. Swarna Kumari Managing Director Director 

Partner DIN: 00027816 DIN: 08208141 

M.No. 231813    
 

     
UDIN: 25231813BMJRFM7475    

 

Date: 29/05/2025 Srinivasa Rao Kakkera Pooja Upmanyu 

Place: Hyderabad Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary 

  M.No. A50546 
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Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March 2024   
Particulars Year ended  Year ended  

  31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities     

  

Amount Rs. In 

Lakhs 

Profit/(loss) Before Tax (1,002) (82) 

Non cash adjustments to reconcile Profit before tax to net cash flows:  
(+)    Depreciation 88 93   

(-)    Other Income (1) (2)   

Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes (915) 9   

Movements in Working Capital:     

Increase/(Decrease) in borrowings - (2)   

(Increase)/Decrease in Sundry Debtors (11) (10)   

Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Payables 155 12   

Increase/(Decrease) in other Current Liabilities (39) 49   

(Increase)/Decrease in other Current Assets (10) 0   

(Increase)/Decrease in Short Term Loans and Advances (123) (12)   

Cash Generated from Operations (944) 47   

Taxes Paid (Net)     

Net Cash from Operating Activities (A) -944 47   

Cash Flows from Investing Activities       

Purchase of Fixed Assets 45 (35)   

Other Income received 1 2   

Purchase of Non-Current Investments 894 (10)   

Receipt of deposit - 3   

Net cash used in Investing activites (B) 940 (40)   

Cash flows from Financing Activities       

Net cash flow / (used) in financing activites (C ) - -   

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 

(A+B+C) 
-4 7   

Cash and Cash equivalents at beginning of the year 16 9   

Cash and Cash equivalents at end of the year 12 16   

Notes 1 to 30 form an integral part of these standalone financial statements   

As per our report of even date   
  

For Pavan & Associates For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

Chartered Accountants    
 

FRN: 012132S    
 

     

 R. S. Sudhish Siram RLVN Kishore 

R. Swarna Kumari Managing Director Director 

Partner DIN: 00027816 DIN: 08208141 

M.No. 231813    
 

     
UDIN: 25231813BMJRFM7475    

 

Date: 29/05/2025 Srinivasa Rao Kakkera Pooja Upmanyu 

Place: Hyderabad Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary 

  M.No. A50546 



______________________________________________COLORCHIPS NEW MEDIA LIMITED 

 

 

 93 40th Annual Report FY 2024-25 

 

 

Statement of Changes in Equity   
As at 31 March 2024    

    

A. Equity Share Capital    

Particulars   Number 
Amount Rs. In 

lakhs 

Balance as at 31st March 2023  85049500 8505 

Add: Issued during the year  0 0 

Balance as at 31st March 2024   85049500 1701 

Add: Issued during the year  0 0 

Balance as at 31st March 2025   85049500 1701 

    

B. Other Equity    

  Amount Rs. In lakhs 

Particulars 

Securities 

Premium 

Account 

Retained 

Earnings 

Total other 

equity 
 

Balance as at 31 March 2023 1655 -323 1332  

Profit for the year  -77 -77  

Additions/appropriations    
 

Balance as at 31 March 2024 1655 -399 1256  

Profit for the year  -1002 -1002  

Additions/appropriations    
 

Balance as at 31 March 2025 1655 -1401 253  

    
 

Notes 1 to 30 form an integral part of these standalone financial statements  

As per our report of even date    
 

For Pavan & Associates For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

Chartered Accountants    
 

FRN: 012132S    
 

     

 R. S. Sudhish Siram RLVN Kishore 

R. Swarna Kumari Managing Director Director 

Partner DIN: 00027816 DIN: 08208141 

M.No. 231813    
 

     
UDIN: 25231813BMJRFM7475    

 

Date: 29/05/2025 Srinivasa Rao Kakkera Pooja Upmanyu 

Place: Hyderabad Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary 

  M.No. A50546 
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Summary of Material Accounting Policies 

and explanatory notes to the standalone financial statements 

 

Corporate Information Colorchips New Media Limited (the ‘Company’) was incorporated in India, under the Companies Act, 1956. The Company is a global player within the Indian media and entertainment industry and is primarily engaged in the business of film production, exploitation and distribution. It operates on a vertically integrated studio model controlling content as well as distribution and exploitation across multiple formats globally, including cinema, digital, home entertainment and television syndication. Its shares are listed on leading stock exchanges in India (BSE Scrip Code: 540023).  
 These separate financial statements were authorised for issue in accordance with a resolution passed in the Board of Directors meeting held on 29th May 2025. 
 

Statement of Compliance These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (referred to as Ind AS”) as prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as amended from time to time. 
 

Basis of preparation The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis of accounting using historical cost basis, except certain investments. 
 All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or noncurrent as per the Company’s normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule III to the Act. The Company considers 12 months to be its normal operating cycle.  
 All values are rounded to the nearest rupees in lakhs, except where otherwise indicated.  Amount in zero represent amount below one lakh rupees. 
 

1. Material accounting policies  
a. Revenue recognition  Revenue is recognized, net of sales related taxes, when persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists, the fees are fixed or determinable, the product is delivered or services have been rendered and collectability is reasonably assured. The Company considers the terms of each arrangement to determine the appropriate accounting treatment.  
 The following additional criteria apply in respect of various revenue streams within filmed entertainment: DVD, CD and video distribution revenue is recognized on the date the product is delivered or if licensed in line with the revenue recognition criteria. Provision is made for physical returns where applicable. Digital and ancillary media revenues are recognized at the earlier of when the content is accessed or declared. Visual effects, production and other fees for services rendered by the Company and overhead recharges are recognized in the period in which they are earned and in certain cases, the stage of production is used to determine the proportion recognized in the period.  
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Other income Dividend income is recognised when the Company’s right to receive the payment is established, which is generally when shareholders approve the dividend.  Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the effective interest rate applicable.  
 

b. Property, plant and equipment and depreciation Property, Plant and Equipment is stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Cost comprises of purchase price inclusive of taxes etc. up to the date the asset is ready for its intended use. Depreciation is provided under written down value method at the rates and in the manner prescribed under Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013. The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate. Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of a property, plant and equipment are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is de-recognized. 
 

 c. Intangible assets  Intangible assets acquired by the Company are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation less impairment loss, if any.  
 Other intangible assets, which comprise internally generated and acquired software used within the Entity’s digital, home entertainment and internal accounting activities, are stated at cost less amortisation less provision for impairment.  The amortisation charge is recognized in the Statement of profit and loss.  
 

d. Impairment of non-financial assets  For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash flows (cash generating units). As a result, some assets are tested individually for impairment and some are tested at the cash generating unit level. All individual assets or cash generating units are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. 
  The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine if there is any indication of impairment based on external or internal factors. An impairment loss is recognised wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount which represents the greater of the net selling price of assets and their ‘value in use’. 
  In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded companies or other available fair value indicators.  
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Film and content rights are stated at the lower of unamortized cost and estimated recoverable amounts. In accordance with Ind AS 36 Impairment of Assets, film content costs are assessed for indication of impairment on a library basis as the nature of the Company’s business, the contracts it has in place and the markets it operates in do not yet make an ongoing individual film evaluation feasible with reasonable certainty. Impairment losses on content advances are recognized when film production does not seem viable and refund of the advance is not probable.  
 All assets are subsequently reassessed for indications that an impairment loss previously recognized may no longer exist. 
  
e. Borrowing costs  Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently stated at amortized cost with any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption value recognised in the Statement of profit and loss within finance costs over the period of the borrowings using the effective interest method.  
 Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Company has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the statement of financial position date.  
 

f. Impairment of financial assets  In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of impairment loss on risk exposure arising from financial assets like debt instruments measured at amortised cost e.g., trade receivables and deposits.  
 The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on Trade receivables or contract revenue receivables. The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition. 
 For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines that whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss.  
 However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the entity reverts to recognising impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL. 
 Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial instrument. The 12-month ECL is a portion of the lifetime ECL which results from default events that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date. 
 ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the entity expects to receive (i.e., all cash shortfalls), discounted at the original EIR. When estimating the cash flows, an entity is required 
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to consider all contractual terms of the financial instrument (including prepayment, extension, call and similar options) over the expected life of the financial instrument. However, in rare cases when the expected life of the financial instrument cannot be estimated reliably, then the entity is required to use the remaining contractual term of the financial instrument. 
 ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as income/ expense in the Statement of profit and loss. This amount is reflected under the head ‘other expenses’ in the Statement of profit and loss. For assessing increase in credit risk and impairment loss, the Company combines financial instruments on the basis of shared credit risk characteristics with the objective of facilitating an analysis that is designed to enable significant increases in credit risk to be identified on a timely basis. 
 

g. Inventories Inventories primarily comprise of books, film rights and are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost in respect of goods for resale is defined as purchase price, including appropriate labour costs and other overhead costs. Cost in respect of raw materials is purchase price.  Purchase price is assigned using a weighted average basis. Net realizable value is defined as anticipated selling price or anticipated revenue less cost to completion. 
 

h. Provisions Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past event, it is more likely than not that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligations and can be reliably measured. Provisions are measured at Management’s best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the obligations at the balance sheet date.  If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflect, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability.  When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost. 
 

i. Foreign Currency Transactions in foreign currencies are translated at the rates of exchange prevailing on the dates of the transactions.  Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are translated at the prevailing rates of exchange at the balance sheet date. Non-monetary items that are measured at historical cost in a foreign currency are translated at the exchange rate at the date of the transaction. Non-monetary items that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value was determined. 
 Any exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on translating monetary items at rates different from those at which they were initially recorded are recognized in the Statement of profit and loss in the period in which they arise. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are translated at rates prevailing at the date when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated. 
 The Company’s functional currency and the presentation currency is same i.e. Indian Rupee (`) 

 



______________________________________________COLORCHIPS NEW MEDIA LIMITED 

 

 

 98 40th Annual Report FY 2024-25 

 

j. Financial Assets Financial assets are divided into the following categories: 
 financial assets carried at amortised cost 

 financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income 

 financial assets at fair value through profit and loss; 
 Financial assets are assigned to the different categories by management on initial recognition, depending on the nature and purpose of the financial assets. The designation of financial assets is re-evaluated at every reporting date at which a choice of classification or accounting treatment is available. Financial Assets like Investments in Subsidiaries are measured at Cost as allowed by Ind-AS 27 – Separate Financial Statements and hence are not fair valued. 
 

Financial assets carried at amortised cost A financial asset is subsequently measured at amortised cost if it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. These are non-derivative financial assets that are not quoted in an active market. Loans and receivables (including trade and other receivables, bank and cash balances) are measured subsequent to initial recognition at amortized cost using the effective interest method, less provision for impairment. Any change in their value through impairment or reversal of impairment is recognized in the Statement of profit and loss. 
 In accordance with Ind AS 109: Financial Instruments, the Company recognizes impairment loss allowance on trade receivables and content advances based on historically observed default rates. Impairment loss allowance recognized during the year is charged to Statement of profit and loss. 
 

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income are non-derivative financial assets held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 
 

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are subsequently fair valued through profit or loss. It includes non-derivative financial assets that are either designated as such or do not qualify for inclusion in any of the other categories of financial assets. Gains and losses arising from investments classified under this category is recognized in the Statement of profit and loss when they are sold or when the investment is impaired. 
 In the case of impairment, any loss previously recognized in other comprehensive income is transferred to the Statement of profit and loss.  Impairment losses recognized in the Statement of profit and loss on equity instruments are not reversed through the Statement of profit and loss. Impairment losses recognized previously on debt securities are reversed through the Statement of profit and loss when the increase can be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognized in the Statement of profit and loss. 
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When the Company considers that fair value of financial assets can be reliably measured, the fair values of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market are determined by using valuation techniques. The Company applies its judgment to select a variety of methods and make assumptions that are mainly based on market conditions existing at each balance sheet date. Equity instruments measured at fair value through profit or loss that do not have a quoted price in an active market and whose fair value cannot be reliably measured are measured at cost less impairment at the end of each reporting period. 
 An assessment for impairment is undertaken at least at each balance sheet date. A financial asset is derecognized only where the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire or the financial asset is transferred and that transfer qualifies for derecognition. A financial asset is transferred if the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the asset have been transferred or the Company retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the asset but assumes a contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients. A financial asset that is transferred qualifies for derecognition if the Company transfers substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset, or if the Company neither retains nor transfers substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership but does transfer control of that asset. 
 

k. Financial liabilities Financial liabilities are classified as either ‘financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss’ or ‘other financial liabilities’. Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method or at fair value through profit or loss. 
 Financial liabilities are classified as at fair value through profit or loss when the financial liability is held for trading such as a derivative, except for a designated and effective hedging instrument, or if upon initial recognition it is thus designated to eliminate or significantly reduce measurement or recognition inconsistency or it forms part of a contract containing one or more embedded derivatives and the contract is designated as fair value through profit or loss. 
 Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are stated at fair value. Any gains or losses arising of held for trading financial liabilities are recognized in Statement of profit and loss. Such gains or losses incorporate any interest paid and are included in the “other gains and losses” line item. Other financial liabilities (including borrowing and trade and other payables) are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. 
 The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortized cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments (including all fees and points paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the financial liability, or a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition. 
 A financial liability is derecognized only when the obligation is extinguished, that is, when the obligation is discharged or cancelled or expires. Changes in liabilities’ fair value that are reported in profit or loss are included in the Statement of profit and loss within finance costs or finance income. 
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l. Taxes Taxation on profit and loss comprises current tax and deferred tax. Tax is recognized in the Statement of profit and loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly in equity or other comprehensive income in which case tax impact is also recognized inequity or other comprehensive income. Current tax is provided at amounts expected to be paid (or recovered) using the tax rates and laws that have been enacted at the balance sheet date along with any adjustment relating to tax payable in previous years. 
 Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements. Deferred income tax is provided at amounts expected to be paid (or recovered) using the tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realized or the deferred income tax liability is settled. 
 Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off assets against liabilities representing current tax and where the deferred tax assets and the deferred tax liabilities relate to taxes on income levied by the same governing taxation laws. 
 Minimum alternate tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged to the Statement of profit and loss as current tax. MAT credit entitlement is recognised as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period, which is the period for which MAT credit is allowed to be carried forward. Such asset is reviewed at each balance sheet date and the carrying amount of the MAT credit asset is written down to the extent there is no longer a convincing evidence to the effect that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period. 
 

m. Earnings per share Basic earnings per share is computed using the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per share is computed by considering the impact of the potential issuance of ordinary shares, on the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period except where the results would be ant dilutive. 
 

n. Cash and cash equivalents Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, deposits held at call with banks, other short term highly liquid investments which are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value. Bank overdrafts are shown within borrowings in current liabilities on the balance sheet. Deposits held with banks as security for overdraft facilities are included in restricted deposits held with bank. 
 

o. Segment reporting Ind-AS 108 Operating Segments (“Ind-AS 108”) requires operating segments to be identified on the same basis as is used internally for the review of performance and allocation of resources by the Chief Operating Decision Maker. The revenues of films are earned over various formats; all 
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such formats are functional activities of filmed entertainment and these activities take place on an integrated basis. The management team reviews the financial information on an integrated basis for the Company as a whole, with respective heads of business for each region and in accordance with Ind-AS 108, the Company provides a geographical split as it considers that all activities fall within one segment of business which is filmed entertainment. The Company has identified one geographic markets – India 

 

p. Statement of cash flows Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows.  The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the company are segregated. 
 

q. Event occuring after the reporting date Adjusting events (that provides evidence of condition that existed at the balance sheet date) occuring after the balance sheet date are recognised in the financial statements.  Material non-adjusting events (that are inductive of conditions that arose subsequent to the balance sheet date) occuring after the balance sheet date that represents material change and commitment affecting the financial position are disclosed by way of notes in financial statements. 
 

2. Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions, as described below, that affect the reported amounts and the disclosures. The Company based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financial statements were prepared and reviewed at each balance sheet date. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that may require a material adjustment to the reported amounts and disclosures. 
 

a. Intangible Assets The Company is required to identify and assess the useful life of intangible assets and determine their income generating life. Judgment is required in determining this and then providing an amortisation rate to match this life as well as considering the recoverability or conversion of advances made in respect of securing film content or the services of talent associated with film production. 
 Accounting for the film content requires management’s judgment as it relates to total revenues to be received and costs to be incurred throughout the life of each film or its license period, whichever is the shorter. These judgments are used to determine the amortisation of capitalized film content costs.  
 The Company tests annually whether intangible assets have suffered any impairment, in accordance with the accounting policy. These calculations require judgments and estimates to be made, and in the event of an unforeseen event these judgments and assumptions would need to be revised and the value of the intangible assets could be affected. There may be instances where the useful life of an asset is shortened to reflect the uncertainty of its estimated income generating life. 
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b. Trade receivable Judgements are required in assessing the recoverability of overdue trade receivables and determining whether a provision against those receivables is required.  Factors considered include the amount and timing of anticipated future payments and any possible actions that can be taken to mitigate the risk of non-payment. 
 

 

c. Depreciation Property, plant and equipment are depreciated over the estimated useful lives of the assets, after taking into account their estimated residual value.  Management reviews the estimated useful lives and residual values of the assets annually in order to determine the amount of depreciation to be recorded during any reporting period.  The useful lives and residual values are based on the Company’s historical experience with similar assets and take into account anticipated technological changes. The depreciation for future periods is adjusted if there are significant changes from previous estimates. 
 

d. Impairment of non-financial assets In assessing impairment, management estimates the recoverable amount of each asset or cash-generating unit based on expected future cash flows and uses an interest rate to discount them.  Estimation uncertainty relates to assumptions about future operating results and the determination of a suitable discount rate. 
 

e. Provisions Provisions and liabilities are recognised in the period when it becomes probable that there will be future outflow of funds resulting from past operations or events and the amount of cash outflow can be reliably estimated.  The timing of recognition and quantification of the liability require the application of judgment to existing facts and circumstances, which can be subject to change.  Since the cash outlfows can take place many years in the future, the carrying amounts of provisions and liabilities are reviewed regularly and adjusted to take account of changing facts and circumstances. 
 

f. Fair value measurement Management uses valuation techniques to determine the fair value of financial instruments (where active market quotes are not available) and non-financial assets.  This involves developing estimates and assumptions consistent with how market participants would price the instrument.  Management bases its assumptions on observable data as far as possible, but this is not always available.  In that case management used the best information available.  Estimated fair values may vary from the actual prices that would be achieved in an arm’s length transaction at the reporting date. 
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Notes       
to the standalone financial statements and other explanatory information  

       
3. Property, Plant and 

Equipment      
Details of company's property, plant and equipment and their carrying amounts are as follows: 

Amount Rs. In Lakhs 

Particulars Land Buildings 
Furniture 

& Fixtures 
Equipments 

Data 

processing 

Equipments 

Total 

 

Gross Carrying amount        

Balance as at 31 March 

2022 
102 1031 14 18 62 1226  

Additions 0 203 0 0 0 203  

Adjustments/disposals 0 0 0 0 0 0  

Balance as at 31 March 

2023 
102 1233 14 18 62 1429  

Additions 0 25 10 0 0 35  

Adjustments/disposals 0 0 0 0 0 0  

Balance as at 31 March 

2024 
102 1258 24 18 62 1464  

 
       

Accumulated 

Depreciation 
       

Balance as at 31 March 

2022 
0 214 10 10 59 293  

Depreciation Charge 0 79 1 2 0 82  

Adjustments/disposals 0 0 0 0 0 0  

Balance as at 31 March 

2023 
0 293 10 12 59 375  

Depreciation Charge 0 90 1 1 0 93  

Adjustments/disposals 0 0 0 0 0 0  

Balance as at 31 March 

2024 
0 383 12 13 60 468  

 
       

Net Carrying Amount 
       

Balance as at 31 March 

2023 
102 940 4 6 2 1054  

Balance as at 31 March 

2024 
102 875 12 5 2 997  

       
 

The Company's immovable property is situated in Vizag, Andhra Pradesh   
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Notes       
to the standalone financial statements and other explanatory information    

       
4. Investments       

      Amount Rs. In Lakhs 

Particulars 
        As at  As at  

        31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24 

Non current investments       
Unquoted Equity Shares       

i) Investment in equity shares of subsidiaries accounted at cost     
Vega Music Private Limited     0 994 

ii) Investments carried at fair value through profit  or 

loss      
iii) Investments in CCDS     1005 1005 

Total         1005 1999 

       
5. Trade Receivables       

      Amount Rs. In Lakhs 

Particulars 
        As at  As at  

        31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24 

Unsecured, Considered good     21 10 

       
Total         21 10 

All amounts are short-term.  The net carrying value of trade receivables is considered a reasonable approximation of fair value.  
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5.1 Trade Receivables Ageing as at 31st March 2025      
  

      Amount Rs. In Lakhs   

Particulars Not Due 

Outstanding for following period from due date of payment   

Less than 6 

Months 

6 Months -

1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years 
  

Undisputed Trade receivables - considered 

good  21     

  

Undisputed Trade receivables - which have 

significant increase in credit risk       

  

Undisputed Trade receivables - credit impaired       
  

Disputed Trade receivables - considered good       
  

Disputed Trade receivables - which have 

significant increase in credit risk       

  

Disputed Trade receivables - credit impaired       
  

Sub Total  21     
  

Less: Provision for credit loss  0     
  

Total   21           

       
  

5.1 Trade Receivables Ageing as at 31st March 2024      
  

      Amount Rs. In Lakhs   

Particulars Not Due 

Outstanding for following period from due date of payment   

Less than 6 

Months 

6 Months -

1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years 
  

Undisputed Trade receivables - considered 

good  10     

  

Undisputed Trade receivables - which have 

significant increase in credit risk       

  

Undisputed Trade receivables - credit impaired       
  



______________________________________________COLORCHIPS NEW MEDIA LIMITED 

 

 

 106 40th Annual Report FY 2024-25 

 

Disputed Trade receivables - considered good       
  

Disputed Trade receivables - which have 

significant increase in credit risk       

  

Disputed Trade receivables - credit impaired       
  

Sub Total  10     
  

Less: Provision for credit loss  0     
  

Total   10           

       
  

6. Cash and Cash Equivalents       
  

      Amount Rs. In Lakhs   

Particulars 
        As at  As at    

        31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24   

Cash on hand     10 10   

Balances with banks       
  

In current accounts     2 6   

       
  

Total         12 16   

       
  

7. Loans and Advances       
  

      Amount Rs. In Lakhs   

Particulars 
        As at  As at    

        31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24   

Unsecured, considered good       
  

Supplier Advances     137 14   

       
  

Total         137 14   
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8. Other Current Assets       
  

      Amount Rs. In Lakhs   

Particulars 
        As at  As at    

        31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24   

Prepaid expenses     2 2   

Advance payment of taxes     8 0   

TDS Receivable     3 0   

Total         13 3   

       
  

9. Equity Share Capital       
  

      Rs. In lakhs, except share data 

Particulars 
    As at 31 March 2025 As at 31 March 2024   

    Number Amount Number  Amount   

Authorised Share Capital       
  

Equity shares of Rs. 10 each   18500000 185 92500000 1850 
  

Note: Consolidation of Shares 12-06-2024   18500000 185 92500000 1850   
         

Issued, Subscribed and fully paid up       
  

Equity shares of Rs. 10 each   17009900 170 85049500 1701   

Note: Consolidation of Shares 12-06-2024       
  

Total     17009900 170 85049500 1701   

         

a) Reconciliation of paid-up share capital (Equity Shares)      
  

      Rs. In lakhs, except share data 

Particulars 
    As at 31 March 2025 As at 31 March 2024   

    Number Amount Number  Amount   

Balance at the beginning of the year   17009900 170 85049500 170   

Add: Issued during the year       
  

Balance at the end of the year     17009900 170 85049500 170   
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b) Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% of the shares in the company    
  

      Rs. In lakhs, except share data 

      As at 31 March 2025 As at 31 March 2024   

      
Number  

% holding 

in the class 
Number % holding in the class   

Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each       
  

Ramabhotla Srinivasa Sudhish   6858877 40.32 5948933 6.99   

Ravikaanth Portfolio Services Private Limited     50302355 59.14   

Susira Holdings Private Limited   4242263 24.94   
  

Total     11101140 65.26 56251288.00 66.14   

       
  

c) Shareholding of Promoter       
  

As at 31 March 2025      Rs. In lakhs, except share data 

Promoter's Name   

Class of 

Equity 

Shares 

No. of 

Shares at 

the 

beginning 

of the year 

Change 

during the 

year 

No. of Shares 

at the end of 

the year 

% of total Shares 

  

 
 

 

 

Ramabhotla Srinivasa Sudhish  Equity Shares 1189786.6 5669090.4 6858877 40.32   

Sree Lakshmi Ramabhotla  Equity Shares 2 -2 0 0.00   

Ravikaanth Portfolio Services Private Limited  Equity Shares 10060471 -10060471 0 0.00   

SUSIRA HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITED  Equity Shares 0 4242263 4242263 24.94   

Total     11250259.6 -149119.6 11101140 65.26   
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As at 31 March 2024      Rs. In lakhs, except share data 

Promoter's Name   

Class of 

Equity 

Shares 

No. of 

Shares at 

the 

beginning 

of the year 

Change 

during the 

year 

No. of Shares 

at the end of 

the year 

% of total Shares 

  

 
 

 

 

Ramabhotla Srinivasa Sudhish  Equity Shares 24520370 -18571437 5948933 6.99   

Sree Lakshmi Ramabhotla  Equity Shares 10 0 10 0.00   

Ravikaanth Portfolio Services Private Limited  Equity Shares 38652355 11650000 50302355 59.14   

       
  

Total     63172735 -6921437 56251298 66.14   

       
  

Rights, preferences, restrictions of equity 

shares       

  

The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs.2/- per share. Every holder is entitled to one vote per share. The dividend, if any, 

proposed by the Board of Directors and approved by the Shareholders in the Annual General Meeting is paid in Indian rupees. 

  

 
 

       
  

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of 

all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders. 

  

 
 

       
  

10. Other equity       
  

Particulars 
        As at  As at    

        31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24   

Securities Premium       
  

Balance at the beginning of the year     1655 1655   

Add: Additions for       
  

Less: Bonus Issue       
  

Balance at the end of the year     1655 1655   

Retained Earnings       
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Balance at the beginning of the year     -399 -323   

Add: Net profit/(loss) after tax for the year     -1002 -77   

Balance at the end of the year     -1402 -399   

Total         254 1256   

       
  

1. Securities Premium: The amount received in excess of face value of the equity shares is recognised in Securities Premium  
2. Retained Earnings: Remaining portion of profits earned by the company till date after appropriations.   

  

       
  

11. Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)       
  

Particulars 
        As at  As at    

        31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24   

Deferred tax liability on       
  

Depreciation on tangible assets     7 7   

Total         7 7   

Deferred tax asset on        
  

Provision for expenses allowed on payment basis      
  

Others       
  

Total               

MAT credit recoverable       
  

Deferred tax liabilities (net)         7 7   

Significant management judgement is considered in determining provision for income tax, deferred tax assets and liabilities and recoverability of 

deferred tax asset. 
  

       
  

12. Trade Payable - Current       
  

Particulars 
        As at  As at    

        31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24   

Payable to related parties     165 12   

Payable to Others     2  
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Total         167 12   

       
  

Trade payables Ageing       
  

As at 31 March 2025       
  

Particulars   

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment   

Not Due 

Less than 1 

Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 Years 
  

i) MSME       
  

ii) Others  167     
  

iii) Disputed dues - MSME       
  

iv) Disputed dues - Others       
  

Subtotal   167 0 0   0   

       
  

As at 31 March 2024       
  

Particulars 

  Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment   

  Not Due 

Less than 1 

Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 Years 
  

i) MSME       
  

ii) Others  12     
  

iii) Disputed dues - MSME       
  

iv) Disputed dues - Others       
  

Subtotal   12 0 0   0   

       
  

13. Other Financial Liabilities       
  

Particulars 
        As at  As at    

        31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24   

Employees dues     2 5   

Other payables     0 0   
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Total         3 5   

       
  

       
  

14. Other Current Liabilities       
  

       
  

Particulars 
        As at  As at    

        31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24   

Advances from customers     9 53   

Duties and taxes payable     0 2   

       
  

Total         9 56   
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Notes   
to the standalone financial statements and other explanatory information 
      

17. Revenue from operations (net)   
   

   
   

Particulars 
Year ended Year ended    

31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24    

Revenue from Services 68 35    

   
   

Total 68 35    

   
   

18. Other Income   
   

Particulars 
Year ended Year ended    

31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24    

Interest Income 1 0    

Other non-operating Income 0 0    

Profit on Sale of Investments 0 1    

 0 0    

Total 1 2    

   
   

19. Payment to Channel Partners   
   

Particulars 
Year ended Year ended    

31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24    

Payment to channel partners & media expenses 0 10    

   
   

Total 0 10    

   
   

20. Employee Benefit expenses   
   

Particulars 
Year ended Year ended    

31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24    

Salaries and bonus 65 2    

Staff Welfare expenses 0 0    

ESI Employer Portion 0 0    

   
   

Total 65 2    

   
   

21. Finance Costs   
   

Particulars 
Year ended Year ended    

31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24    

Other finance costs 0 0    

Interest on late payment 0 0    

   
   

Total 0 0    
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22. Depreciation and amotisation expenses   
   

Particulars 
Year ended Year ended    

31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24    

Depreciation on tangible assets 88 93    

Total 88 93    

   
   

23. Other Expenses   
   

Particulars 
Year ended Year ended    

31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24    

Membership & Subscription expenses 13 7    

Electricity expenses 2 0    

Communication Expenses 0 0    

Repairs & Maintenance 0 0    

Payments to auditors 0 0    

Legal & Professional expenses 6 1    

Travelling & Conveyance 0 3    

Marketing Expenses 4 1    

Office Maintenance 1 1    

Rates & Taxes 0 0    

Insurance  0 0    

Miscellaneous expenses 1 0    

Loss on Investments 885 0    

Bad bebts written off 3 0    

Total 918 14    

   
   

24. Earnings per share   
   

 Amount Rs. In Lakhs    

Particulars 
Year ended Year ended    

31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24    

a) Computation of net profit for the year   
   

Profit after tax attributable to equity shareholders -1002 -77    

   
   

b) Computation of number of shares for Basic Earnings Per Share  
Weighted average number of equity shares 17009900 85049500    

Total 17009900 85049500    

   
   

c) Computation of number of shares for Diluted Earnings Per Share  
Weighted average number of equity shares 17009900 85049500    

Total 17009900 85049500    

d) Nominal value of shares 2 2    

e) Computation   
   

Basic (in Rs.) -5.89 -0.09    

Diluted (in Rs.) -5.89 -0.09    
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Notes 

to the standalone financial statements and other explanatory information 

 

25. Related Party Disclosure 

 

Relationship Name 

Associate Vega Music Private Limited (Ceased to be subsidiary from 
September 2022) 

List of Key 
Management 
Personnel (KMP) 

Srinivasa Sudhish Ramabhotla - Chairman and Managing Director Srinivasa Murthy Banda - Director Vincent Krishnapriya - Independent Director Siram R L V N Kishore - Executive Director Srinivasa Rao Kakkera - Chief Financial Officer & Compliance Officer 

 

Transactions during the year with related parties     

Amount Rs. In lakhs 

Particulars Year ended 

31 March 2025 

Year ended 

31 March 2024 

Purchase of film rights    Vega Music Private Limited  11.80 

Total  11.80 

 

Balances with related parties 

Amount Rs. In lakhs 

Particulars Year ended 

31 March 2025 

Year ended 

31 March 2024 

Contract charges payable   Vega Music Private Limited  11.60 

   

Advances Payable   Vega Music Private Limited  53.18 Srinivasa Sudhish Ramabhotla   

 26. Auditors Remuneration 

Amount Rs. In lakhs 

Particulars Year ended  
31 March 2025 

Year ended 

31 March 2024 As Auditor   Statutory Audit 0.30 0.30 Limited review   Tax Audit   

   In other capacity   Other Services (Certification fees)   

TOTAL 0.30 0.30 
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27. Ratio Analysis 

Sr. 
No. 

Particulars FY 2024-25 FY 2023-24 % 
Change 

Remarks for  
Variation 1 Current Ratio  0.57   2 Return on Equity  -0.03   3 Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio 

 3.68   4 Trade payables Turnover Ratio 

 0.86   5 Net Capital Turnover Ratio  -1.13   6 Net Profit Ratio  -216.39%   7 Return on capital employed  -0.03   8 Return on Investments  -2.59%   

 

Formula for computation of ratios are as follows: 
Sr. 
No. 

Particulars Formula 1 Current Ratio Current Assets/Current Liabilities 2 Return on Equity Profit after tax (Attributable to owners)/ Networth 3 Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio 

Credit Sales/Accounts receivable 

 4 Trade payables Turnover Ratio 

Cost of services/Trade Payables 5 Net Capital Turnover Ratio Value of sales/Average Networth 6 Net Profit Ratio Profit after Tax/Value of services 7 Return on capital employed Net profit after tax+deferred tax expense/income-other income/Average Capital Employed 8 Return on Investments Other Income (Excluding Dividend)/ Average Cash, Cash Equivalents & Other Marketable Securities 

 

28. Other Statutory Information i) No proceedings have been initiated on or are pending against the company for holding benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and Rules made thereunder. ii) Company have not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any government authority. iii) The company has complied with layers prescribed in Companies Act, 2013 iv) The company has not entered into any scheme of arrangement which has an accounting impact on current or previous financial year. v) The Company have not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the intermediary shall: a) Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or 
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b) Provide and guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. vi) The Company have not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that  the company shall: a) Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding  Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or b) Provide and guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. vii) The company have not any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income-tax Act, 1961 viii) The company has not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during the current or previous year. ix) The company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment or intangible assets or both during the current or previous year. x) Based on the information available with the Company, there are no dues payable as at the year end to micro, small and medium enterprises as defined in The Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises development Act, 2006. This information has been relied upon by the statutory auditors of the Company. 
 

29.  Post reporting date events No adjusting or significant non-adjusting events have occurred between 31 March 2025 and the date of authorisation of these standalone financial statements. 
 

30. Authorisation of financial statements The financial statement for the year ended 31 March 2025 were adopted by the board of directors on 29 May 2025. 
 

For Pavan & Associates For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

Chartered Accountants    
 

FRN: 012132S    
 

     

 R. S. Sudhish Siram RLVN Kishore 

R. Swarna Kumari Managing Director Director 

Partner DIN: 00027816 DIN: 08208141 

M.No. 231813    
 

     
UDIN: 25231813BMJRFM7475    

 

Date: 29/05/2025 Srinivasa Rao Kakkera Pooja Upmanyu 

Place: Hyderabad Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary 

  M.No. A50546 

 


